
 

 
 
 
 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 

 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
Monday, April 1, 2024 at 5:00 PM 

Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers  
114 S. Halagueno Street 

GoToMeeting ID: 851-918-589 
US Phone: +1 (408) 650-3123 Access Code: 851-918-589 

 
 

1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum 

2. Approval of Agenda   

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held March 4, 2024 

4. Consider a request of a Preliminary/Final Plat for the Corrales Construction, LLC 
Tract B Summary Subdivision, Carlsbad-Out 

5. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to allow a 0’ side property setback as opposed to the required 5’ side 
property setback, for the property located at 1211 Ortega St., zoned “R-1” Residential 
1 District 

6. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-70(d)(13) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to allow outdoor storage of an operable Recreational Vehicle (RV) within 
the required side property setback at the property located at 1312 Beta Ave., zoned 
“R-1” Residential 1 District 

7. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to allow a 5’ rear property setback as opposed to the required 20’ rear 
property setback, for the property located at 3811 Baler Ln., zoned “R-R” Rural 
Residential District 

8. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 
zoning from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-1” Residential 1 District, for the 
approximately 0.22 acre property located at 708 W. Pierce ., legally described as Lot 
14, Block C, Rio Vista Amended Subdivision, beginning at the NE corner, west 95’, 
south 74.66’, east 80.2’, south 159.6’, east 15’, north 234.6’, to point of beginning 

 

 

1

1



 

9. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 
zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District, for the 
approximately 3.00 acre property located at the southwest intersection of San Jose 
Blvd. and Kircher St., legally described as Tract A, San Jose Boulevard Replat 
Subdivision 

10. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 
zoning from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-2” Residential 2 District, for the 
approximately 0.28 acre property located north of 3309 Prospect Ave ., legally 
described as Lot 7, Block 1, Elliott Subdivision 

11. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 

12. Adjourn 

 
FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

Agendas and Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes are available on the City web 

site: cityofcarlsbadnm.com  
 or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk or at the Carlsbad Public Library during normal 

and regular business hours 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 
• Regular meeting – Monday, May 6, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend and 
participate in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at (575) 887-
1191 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time. 
 

2

2



Agenda Item #1: Roll Call of Voting Members and determination of Quorum 

3

3



Agenda Item #2: Approval of Agenda 

4

4



Agenda Item #3: Approval of Minutes from Previous Meeting  

5

5



 

 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE 
 

City of Carlsbad 
Planning & Zoning Commission 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Monday, March 4, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Meeting Held in the Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers 
114 S. Halagueno St. 

6

6



 

 

 
 
 
 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
CARLSBAD, NEW MEXICO 

 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

 
Monday, March 4, 2024 at 5:00 PM 

Janell Whitlock Municipal Complex Council Chambers  
114 S. Halagueno Street 

GoToMeeting ID: 470-270-373 
US Phone: +1 (571) 317-3122 Access Code: 470-270-373 

 
1. Roll call of voting members and determination of quorum 

2. Approval of Agenda   

3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held February 5, 2024 

4. Remove from Table a request to approve the Hart Tracts No. 2 Subdivision, creating 
four parcels located at 7211, 7215, & 7217 Norris Rd., Carlsbad-Out 

5. Consider a request to approve the Hart Tracts No. 2 Subdivision, creating four parcels 
located at 7211, 7215 & 7217 Norris Rd., Carlsbad-Out 

6. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to allow a 5’ rear property setback as opposed to the required 20’ rear 
property setback, for the property located at 602 W. Orchard Ln., zoned “R-1” 
Residential 1 District 

7. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-70(d)(13) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to allow outdoor storage of an operable Recreational Vehicle (RV) within 
the required side property setback at the property located at 1311 Beta Ave., zoned 
“R-1” Residential 1 District 

8. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to allow a 5’ rear property setback as opposed to the required 20’ rear 
property setback, for the property located at 4114 Honolulu Rd., zoned “R-R” Rural 
Residential District 

9. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning 
Ordinance to allow the creation of Tract A2B, as seen on the Merland Land Division 
#8 property plat, a tract without the required frontage along a platted street, located at 
4212 National Parks Hwy., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. 

 

7

7



 

10. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 
zoning from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-1” Residential 1 District, for the 
approximately 0.22 acre property located at 708 W. Pierce ., legally described as Lot 
14, Block C, Rio Vista Amended Subdivision, beginning at the NE corner, west 95’, 
south 74.66’, east 80.2’, south 159.6’, east 15’, north 234.6’, to point of beginning 

11. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 

12. Adjourn 

 
FOR INFORMATION ONLY 

Agendas and Planning and Zoning Commission meeting minutes are available on the City web 
site: cityofcarlsbadnm.com  

 or may be viewed in the Office of the City Clerk or at the Carlsbad Public Library during normal 
and regular business hours 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MEETING SCHEDULE 
 

• Regular meeting – Monday, April 1, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. 

If you require hearing interpreter, language interpreters or auxiliary aids in order to attend and participate 

in the above meeting, please contact the City Administrator’s office at (575) 887-1191 at least 48 hours 

prior to the scheduled meeting time. 

 

8

8



 

 

 
MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD 

 PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION  
HELD IN THE JANELL WHITLOCK MUNICIPAL COMPLEX COUNCIL CHAMBERS,  

114 S. HALAGUENO STREET, MARCH 4, 2024 AT 5:00 P.M. 
 
VOTING MEMBERS PRESENT:     
 BRAD NESSER COMMISSIONER 
 VALERIE BRANSON COMMISSIONER 
 TRENT CORNUM COMMISSIONER   
 LINDA WILSON COMMISSIONER 
    
VOTING MEMBERS ABSENT:           
 JAMES MCCORMICK CHAIRPERSON 
 
EX-OFFICIO MEMBERS PRESENT:  
 JEFF PATTERSON PLANNING DIRECTOR 
 TRYSHA ORTIZ DEPUTY PLANNING DIRECTOR  
  
SECRETARY PRESENT: 
 VANESSA ORNELAS PLANNING AND REGULATION  
   DEPARTMENT SECRETARY 
  
OTHERS PRESENT:   
 DUSTIN BRITAIN  602 W. ORCHARD LN 
 ANDERSON WARD 4114 HONOLULU RD 
 RONDA TROYER-WARD 4114 HONOLULU RD 
 DAVID ZARATE  1311 BETA ST 
 MATT NORMAN  401 W GREENE ST 
 STACY BLACKMON 203 E ORCHARD LN 
 DENISE MADRID-BOYEA CITY OF CARLSBAD 
 CHARLIE GARCIA CITY OF CARLSBAD 
 MARIA KNITTEL  4208 NATIONAL PARKS HWY (VIA ONLINE) 
 JEFF McLANE  4208 NATIONAL PARKS HWY (VIA ONLINE) 
  

 

Time Stamps and headings below correspond to the recording of the meeting and the recording is hereby 

made a part of the official record. 
 
0:00:00 Start Recording [5:00:00 PM] 
 

0:00:07 1. Roll call of Voting Members and Determination of Quorum    
 

Roll was called, confirming the presence of a quorum of commission members. The following 

members were present—Mr. Cornum, Ms. Branson, Mr. Nesser, and Ms. Wilson. Absent— 
Mr. McCormick. 
 
0:00:22 2. Approval of Agenda  

  

Mr. Patterson noted the following revisions to the agenda: 

 

Item #10 Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to change the 

zoning from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-1” Residential 1 District, for the approximately 

9

9



 

 

0.22 acre property located at 708 W. Pierce., legally described as Lot 14, Block C, Rio Vista 

Amended Subdivision, beginning at the NE corner, west 95’, south 74.66’, east 80.2’, south 

159.6’, east 15’, north 234.6’, to point of beginning has been removed at the request of Planning 

and Zoning. 
 

Ms. Wilson made a motion to approve the Agenda; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote 

was as follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 
Absent— Mr. McCormick Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 
 

0:01:25 3. Approval of Minutes from the Meeting held February 5, 2024 
 

Mr. Cornum made a motion to approve the Minutes from the meeting held on February 5, 2024; 

Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, 
Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent— Mr. McCormick None Abstained—None. 
The motion carried. 

 

0:02:03 4. Remove from Table a request to approve the Hart Tracts No. 2 
Subdivision, creating four parcels located at 7211, 7215, & 7217 Norris Rd., Carlsbad-Out 
 
 
Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 
Absent— Mr. McCormick None Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

 

0:02:45 5. Consider a request to approve the Hart Tracts No. 2 Subdivision, 
creating four parcels located at 7211, 7215 & 7217 Norris Rd., Carlsbad-Out 
 
Neither the applicant nor the surveyor who was expected to represent the item appeared before the 

Planning and Zoning Commission. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion to table the item until further notice; Ms. Wilson seconded the 

motion. The vote was as follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. 
Branson. No—None. Absent— Mr. McCormick None Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

 

0:05:00 6. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad 
Zoning Ordinance to allow a 5’ rear property setback as opposed to the required 20’ rear 
property setback, for the property located at 602 W. Orchard Ln., zoned “R-1” Residential 
1 District 
  
Dustin Britain approached the podium. Mr. Patterson presented the item to consider a request 

for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to allow a 5’ rear property 

setback as opposed to the required 20’ rear property setback, for the property located at 602 W. 

Orchard Ln., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. The City Planning Department recommended 

denial. Mr. Britain explained that he doesn’t have much space for storage, he is requesting the 

setback to allow him to build a shed that is 14’x24’. No public comments were made. 

 

10

10



 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for approval; Mr. Cornum seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes—Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. Absent— 
Mr. McCormick None Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

 
0:09:40 7. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-70(d)(13) of the 
Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to allow outdoor storage of an operable Recreational Vehicle 
(RV) within the required side property setback at the property located at 1311 Beta Ave., 
zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District 
 
David Zarate approached the podium. Mr. Patterson presented the item to consider a request for 

a Variance from Sec. 56-70(d)(13) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to allow outdoor storage of 

an operable Recreational Vehicle (RV) within the required side property setback at the property 

located at 1311 Beta Ave., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. The City Planning Department 

recommended denial. Mr. Zarate explained he was unaware of the property setback 

requirements. Mr. Nesser asked if there were other areas on the property he could store the RV. 

Mr. Zarate explained with the amount of trees and to avoid damaging power lines he is unable to 

park the RV in a different direction or another area. Ms. Branson inquired about the visible hose 

that is assumed to be connected to the RV and its purpose. She asked if someone was living in the 

RV. Mr. Zarate assured her that the reason for the hose was to fill the water tank on the RV 

before departing for a camping/hunting trip. Mr. Cornum asked if the RV was obstructing the 

line of site at the intersection. Mr. Zarate presented photos showing that oncoming traffic is 

visible from the intersection. Mr. Nesser presented some alteration options for the property to 

Mr. Zarate that would allow his RV to be stored on the side of the home. Mr. Zarate believed the 

options presented would cause a larger problem and eye sore. No public comments were made. 

 

Ms. Wilson made a motion for denial; Ms. Branson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—None. 
Absent— Mr. McCormick None Abstained—None. The motion for denial carried. 

 

 

00:25:17 8. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad 
Zoning Ordinance to allow a 5’ rear property setback as opposed to the required 20’ rear 
property setback, for the property located at 4114 Honolulu Rd., zoned “R-R” Rural 
Residential District 

 

Anderson Ward approached the podium. Mr. Patterson presented the item to consider a request 

for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to allow a 5’ rear property 

setback as opposed to the required 20’ rear property setback, for the property located at 4114 

Honolulu Rd., zoned “R-R” Rural Residential District. The City Planning Department 

recommended denial. Mr. Ward explained with the shape of his yard the 20’ rear setback takes 

up approximately 44% of his backyard. He explained when purchasing the property he was 

unaware of the setbacks. Mr. Nesser asked if there was already a storage shed on the property. 

Mr. Ward explains the shed belongs to his wife and acts as a “she-shed” and he is unable to use 

the shed for storage. No public comments were made. 

 

Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes— Mr. Nesser, Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No— Absent— Mr. 
McCormick None Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 

11

11



 

 

 

 

00:30:33 9. Consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad 
Zoning Ordinance to allow the creation of Tract A2B, as seen on the Merland Land Division 
#8 property plat, a tract without the required frontage along a platted street, located at 4212 
National Parks Hwy., zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. 
 
Matt Norman and Stacy Blackmon approached the podium. Mr. Patterson presented the item 

to consider a request for a Variance from Sec. 56-90(b) of the Carlsbad Zoning Ordinance to 

allow the creation of Tract A2B, as seen on the Merland Land Division #8 property plat, a tract 

without the required frontage along a platted street, located at 4212 National Parks Hwy., zoned 

“C-2” Commercial 2 District. The City Planning Department recommends denial. Mr. Norman 

explained they previously dissolved the lot line between the 4212 National Parks Hwy and the 

property east of 4212 National Parks Hwy making the property one parcel. With further 

discussion with the owner, they realized there was some miscommunication, therefore they 

replaced the lot line. Mr. Norman explained the easement would be exclusive allowing access to 

the east property. Ms. Blackmon explained the properties are owned by the same person but they 

want to use Big-O as access to the property and potentially expand Big-O. Mr. Cornum asked 

Mr. Patterson what the reason for requesting denial was. Mr. Patterson explained it was protocol 

as representatives of the City of Carlsbad. Jeff McLane and Maria Knittel addressed the 

commission via online. Mr. McLane mentioned submitting a letter against the request. Ms. Ortiz 

read the letter to the commission.  No further comments were made. 

 
Mr. Cornum made a motion for approval; Ms. Wilson seconded the motion. The vote was as 

follows: Yes—Mr. Cornum, Ms. Wilson, and Ms. Branson. No—Mr. Nesser. Absent— Mr. 
McCormick None Abstained—None. The motion carried. 

 
 

00:46:25 10. Consider a recommendation to the City Council regarding a request to 
change the zoning from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-1” Residential 1 District, for the 
approximately 0.22 acre property located at 708 W. Pierce ., legally described as Lot 14, 
Block C, Rio Vista Amended Subdivision, beginning at the NE corner, west 95’, south 
74.66’, east 80.2’, south 159.6’, east 15’, north 234.6’, to point of beginning 
 
Item #10 has been removed at the request of the Planning and Zoning department. 
 
 
00:46:45 11. Report regarding Summary Review Subdivisions 
 
Mr. Patterson reported on the Summary Reviews. Nothing unusual was noted. 

 

 

00:49:40 12. Adjourn 
 
 
The meeting was adjourned. 

 
00:49:40 Stop Recording [5:49:40 PM] 

 

 

12

12



 

 

 

 

 

_____________________________________  ______________ 

      Chairman                     Date  

 

13

13



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

                                               PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

                                     Meeting Date: 4/1/2024 
DEPARTMENT: Planning and 
Regulation  

BY: Trysha Ortiz, 
Deputy Planning Director 

DATE: 3/26/2024 
  

SUBJECT: Approval of a Preliminary/Final Plat for the Corrales Construction, LLC Tract B Summary 
Subdivision, located outside of the City Limits, creating five parcels. 
  
Applicant/Property Owner: 
Corrales Construction, LLC 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 

SYNOPSIS: This request is for the approval of a plat that will split the current +/- 18.845 acre property owned by 
Corrales Construction into five lots. The attached plat proposes access along the south lot lines to Weleka Lane. 
 

IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.): Approval of this 
request will allow for the creation of 5 lots. 
 
Sec. 47-44(d) 
For Lots located outside of the City limits, but within the 5-mile Planning and Platting Jurisdiction: 

(1) Minimum lot size; 1 acre 

(2) Minimum street frontage. One-hundred feet (100’) 

  

The following City of Carlsbad Comprehensive Plan 2040 objectives apply to this request: 
 

Chapter 5: Land Use  

  Objectives: 

 To provide for the consistent application of land use and development regulations in areas 

adjacent to the existing municipal boundary. 

 To encourage redevelopment of vacant or underutilized properties for residential, 

commercial, or mixed-use development. 

 

 

PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application and staff comments, planning 
staff recommends approval with the following conditions: 

 The applicant should work with Eddy County Community Development for further approval  
 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 
 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 

Public Works   x             Planning., Eng. & Reg. Dept. x   

Fire Department   x     Code Enforcement Division        X 

Legal Department   x   Engineering Division    X 

Police Department   x Planning Division x   

Utilities Department   x Building & Regulation Division   X 
 

14

14



DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 

 
Public Works:  No comments. 
 

Utilities Department: No comments. 
       
Building Department: No comments. 
  
Fire Department:  No comments. 
  
Code Enforcement:  No comments. 
    
Legal Department:  No comments. 
 
Planning Department:  Recommend approval 
      
Police Department:  No comments. 
               

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials, plat. 

15

15



16

16



 CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

                      Meeting Date: 4/1/2024 
DEPARTMENT: 
Planning and Regulation Department  

BY: Trysha Ortiz, 
Deputy Planning Director 

DATE:  3/25/2024 
 

SUBJECT:  Request for Variance from Ord. 56-90(b) to allow a reduction in the side property setback from 
the required 5’ to 0’ for the property located at 1211 Ortega St., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District, pursuant 
to Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) and 56-140(i), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances. 
 
Applicant/Owner: 
Jorge Martinez 
1211 Ortega St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 
*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 
the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify 
the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the 
newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing. 
 
SYNOPSIS: SYNOPSIS/HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND 

WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.):   
The applicant has submitted a request to allow a reduced side property setback, from 5’ to 0’ for the property 
located at 1211 Ortega St. 
 
The applicant would like to place a covered parking & patio within the required setback. 

The Planning and Zoning Commission shall only approve a variance if it makes the following findings: 

(a) The stated hardship is one that is unique to the applicant rather than one suffered by 
the neighbors or the general public, and 

(b) The hardship relates to the applicant's land, rather than personal circumstances, and 

(c) The hardship is not the result of the applicant's own actions, and 

(d) The granting of the variance is consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan or other 
City master plan, and 

(e) The granting of the variance is in harmony with the purpose and intent of the Zoning 
Ordinance, and 

(f) The variance granted is the minimum necessary to make possible the reasonable use 
of the land or structure, and 

(g) The granting of the variance will not be injurious to adjacent property or the 
neighborhood or detrimental to the public health, safety or general welfare, and 

(h) The variance will neither result in the extension or expansion of a non-conforming 
structure or use in violation of Article VII nor authorize the initiation of a non-
conforming use of land. 

The applicant did not meet all of the listed criteria. 
 

17

17



IMPACT: (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.) 
The minimum setbacks are for fire safety between structures. 
 
The following City of Carlsbad Comprehensive Plan 2040 objectives apply to this request: 
 
Chapter 4: Housing & Neighborhoods 

Objectives:  
 To preserve the character, identity, and integrity of established neighborhoods. 

  
PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application materials and other staff 
comments, the Planning Dept. recommends denial of this request. 
 
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 

 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 

Public Works  X  Plng., Eng. & Reg. Dept: X   

Fire Department  X      Code Enforcement Division     x 

Legal Department  X    Planning Division  X   

Police Department   X  Project Department    x 

Utilities Department  X  Building Division   x 

  DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 
 
Public Works: Recommend denial 

Utilities Department:  Recommend denial 

Building Department: No comments. 

Fire Department: Recommend denial 

Code Enforcement: No comments. 

Legal Department:  Recommend denial. 

Planning Department: Recommend denial 

Police Department:   No comments 

Project Department: No comments 

 
ATTACHMENTS: Application, maps.  

18

18



Board of Appeals Application Page 2 of 7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Phone (575) 885-1185 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION 
(VARIANCE FROM SUBDIVlSION OR ZONING ORDINANCE) 

Sec. 47-7 or Sec. 56-150(c) 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Application D ate: ~- \\ · J.L\ 

() I veJ 
Fee Paid ($50.00):11::\ CC 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

J0c9e t Mac-hnez. 
NM!E 

CC4-~d r-. 1 r0. ~o SJ~ ·3LR\- \~J s-0: 
CrJY STATE ZIP PI lONE 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION (IF DIFFERENT FROM APPLICANT): 

Same 
NAME ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP PI lONE Et\.[J\JL 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND/OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (FORWHICHVAR!ANCEis 

REQuEsTED): \~\\ W Ock,.sc,. ~\ 

TYPE OF REQUEST (CHECK ONE): 

_ _ _ VARIANCE FROM THE SUBDIVlSION REGULATIONS (CHAPTER 47- CODE OF 
ORDINANCES) AS PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 47-7, VARIANCES. 

SPECIFY REGULATION AND/OR SUBSECTION: _____________ _ 

/vARIANCE FROM THE ZONING ORDINANCE (CHAPTER 56 - CODE OF ORDINANCES) AS 
PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 56-lSO(c) . 

sPEciFY REGULATION AND/OR suBsEcTION: 5LP -Cf,o C bJ 

19

19



Board of Appeals Application Page 3 of 7 

JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUEST AND SITE PLAN: (Describe the topogmpbical uniqueness of the property or 
extreme practical difficulties or undue hardship that would result from the strict application of the requiJ:ement(s) 
contained in the ordinance section from which the variance is requested. Include a site plan drawn to scale or with 
accurate dimensions showing property lines, existing and proposed fences and/ or walls, setbacks, building and structure 
locations and parking areas. Attach a separate sheet if necessary.) 

; ! . 1-~ .' i i 

20

20



Board of Appeals Application Page 4 of 7 

Zoning Ordinance 
Criteria for Appeals- Sec. 56-150(c)(4): 

The purpose of the appeal procedure is to determine if the decision being appealed meets the 
requirements of this Zoning Ordinance. The City Council or the Planning and Zoning Commission, 
when hearing an appeal, is limited to the following determinations: 

(a) The decision-maker made an error in reviewing whether a standard was met, by a 
misreading of the facts, plans, regulations or an error in judgment. 

(b) Where conflicting evidence exists, the appeal is limited to determining what 
evidence or testimony bears the greatest credibility. 

(c) The decision-maker made the decision on standards not contained in this or other 
City ordinances, regulations or state law; or a standard was applied more strictly 
or broadly than is appropriate to implement the City's Comprehensive Plan and 
this Zoning Ordinance. 

Subdivision Regulations 
Criteria for Appeals- Sec. 47-7 
Whenever, in the opinion of the board of appeals, the strict application of the requirements contained in 
this chapter would result in extreme practical difficulties or undue misuse of property, the board may 
modify such requirements as are necessary so that the subdivider is allowed to develop his/her property 
in a reasonable manner providing that the public interests of the community and its citizens are protected 
and the general intent and spirit of these regulations are preserved. The board shall grant such a 
variance or modification only upon determination that: 

1. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety and general welfare of 
the community; 
2. The variance will not adversely affect the reasonable development of adjacent property; 
3. The variance is justified because of topographic or other special conditions unique to the 
property involved in contradistinction to mere inconvenience or financial disadvantage; 
4. The variance is consistent with the objectives of this chapter and will not have the effect 
of nullifying the intent or purpose of this chapter or the comprehensive plan; 
5. The variance has been shown to be iu the best interest of the general public and not only 
of interest to the developer, land owner or other interested party; 
6 The hardship must not be pecuniary and must be a direct result of the land location, 
topography or other characteristic; 
7 Where a variance is requested from the required provision of sidewalks, and ADA 
compliant, alternative route to the nearest bus stop or school is required. If an alternative 
route cannot be provided, a variance shall not be approved. 

Required prior to P & Z: 
Complete Application Including: 

P &ZAction: D Approved 

: ~ ' l -t i (J 

D Site Plan D Fee D Notification 
DSign Posting Agreement 
D ABM D Staff Comments 

D Denied D Other 

D Letter of Explanation 
DSign Posted 
D Application Packet 

Date: ____ _ 

21

21



Board of Appeals Application Page 5 of 7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 

_ _ AFF!-~~VIT BY PROPERTY~O~_W=N~E~R~(==S)~~~=== 
IF AN APPLICATION IS MADE BY SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY OWNER 
THIS FORM MUST ACCOMPANYTHEAPPLICATIONMATERIALS. 
APPLICATION TYPE: 

0ZONING CHANGE OCONDITIONAL USE DVARIANCE DTEMPORARY USE 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF EDDY ) 

I (wE) HEREBY CERTIFY that I am (we are) the owners of record ofthe property described as follows: 

ADDRESSOFPROPERTY: --------------------,~~~~----------------------- STREET ADDRESS 

LEGAL DESSCRPTION: ~===---------~=------------------~~=o-~---------
suBDIVISION BLOCK LOT OR TRACT 

I (WE) I-lA VE AUTHORIZED the following individuals to act as my (our) agent with regard to this application. 

AGENT: -------------------~~----------------
NAME PHONE 

I (WE) UNDERSTAND, CONCUR AND AFFIRM: 

That this application may be approved, approved with conditions or denied and that, as the property 
owner, it is my responsibility to ensure that any conditions are complied with and to ensure that the 
property is maintained in a condition so as not to jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of others and 
that compliance with all applicable City ordinances is required, and 

I (WE) HEREBY EXECUTE THIS AFFIDAVIT in support of the proposed application as presented: 

OWNERl: 

BY=------~~~~~--------SIGNATURE 

BY: ______________________ __ 
PRINTED NAME 

(ADDITIONAL OWNERS: 
ATTACHSEPARATESHEETS 

AS NECESSARY) 

.. i' 1(, 

ACKNOWLEDGED, SUBSCRIBED, AND SWORN 

to before me this _______ day of-----------' 

20 ___ ,by _______________________ . 

Notary Public----------------------

My commission expires:--------------

22

22



Bo:~rd of i\ppeals i\pplication Page 6 of 7 

NOTIFICATION SIGN 

POSTING AGREEMENT 

Notification ofPublic Hearings before the City of Carlsbad Planning and Zoning 
Commission is required pursuant to Sec. 56-140(i). 

• Signs shall be posted a minimum of 5 days prior to and shall be removed a 
maximum of 5 days after the public hearing. 

• If the sign is not posted as required, the application will be delayed and will not be 
considered at the public hearing as scheduled. 

• The sign shall be posted at the street side property line with a secure stake provided 
by the applicant. 

I have read and understand these requirements. I understand where the sign is to be 
located and my obligation to post the sign prior to the public hearing and remove it 
aft wards. 

3 - II ---z £./ 
DATE 

Sign issued by: \ illDNlO!) 
Staff Member 

Rev. I 011 1 

23

23



Board of A~pcals Application Page 7 of 7 

Date: · \ \ · J4 

Dear Property Owner, 

This letter serves as legal notification of a pending action before the City of Carlsbad Planning and 
Zoning Conunission in accordance with Code of Ordinances Sec. 56-140(i). You are being notified 
because you are a property owner within one-hundred feet (100') of the subject site. 

Applicant: 1,~\~f: Mo.c\ \ nez lJ\ \ v-J Ork~ s+ 
Na Ad~s 

Subject Site Location: \J I\ \)\) uc\:e6c:\ :'Jt 
5l S - 3LPI ~ I 3ls-
Phone 

The proposed action is a: 
0 Zoning Change from _ _ __ to ____ in accordance with Sec. 56-150(b). 

B Variance/ Appeal from Sec. S,.p -90( b) in accordance with Sec. 56-150( c). 
The purpose of the variance/appeal is: 

io ~~ ;~~~~ e!~~t: 0<k ~~j,-\y,'" ±~v v-eru1Y<J 

0 Conditional Use Permit in accordance with Sec. 56-150(£). The purpose of the permit is for a: 
0 Home Occupation: _ ________ _ 
0 Other Use: ---------------

The Planning and Zoning Commission will consider this request at a Public Hearing on: 
Date: 4/1 I a. y 
Time: 5:00pm 
Place: City Annex Planning Room 

114 S. Halagueno St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

The Code of Ordinances can be found on the City' s website www.cityofcarlsbadrun.com. 
For details about this request contact the applicant OR contact the City Planner at 
575-885-1185 or via email atjepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com. 

os~;· 1- rl\c};; 
Applicant/ Agent 

24

24



Car ·J sl~acl. NM 882~~0 
Weight : 0 lb 0.30 oz 
Estimated Delivery Date 

Thu 03/14/2024 
C+.wti f ied Mai I® $4 .LIO 

Tr·ack i ng 1!: 
9589 0710 527U OL06 5646 9Y 

fata l 'f.5.08 

Gr·and Tota l ; $25 .rm 

Debit Car-el Remi t $25 . tiD 
Carel Name: VISA 
Account #: XXXXXX)(XXXXX!:l555 
Approval #: 173978 
Tr·ansact ion #: 165 
Receipt II: 044683 
Deb i t Card Pur-chase: $25. 40 
AID: A00000009808,10 Clri p 
AL: US DEBIT 
PIN : Verified 

Text your t r·ack i ng number· to Jn7 <2USPS> 
to get the I atest status. S lar daru t~essage 

and Data rates may app 1 y. Y ,Jll may a 1 so 
vis i t www.usps.com USPS Tt' R .k ing or· cal l 

1-800-222-18'1) . 

PreviPW 7 uur Mall 
l r c1ck your Packages 
Si gn up f or FREE ® 

https: I I i n'for·medde 1 i ver·\1 .qsps. corn 

Al l $ales final on stamps and postage. 
Refunds for· guarC~nteed serv1r.:es on I y. 

Thank YOLI for your bus i ness. 

T e 11 us about your ex per· i ence . 
Go to: ht tps: I /post a 1 exper- Ience . com/ Pos 

or· scan tl1is code with yc.ur· mobile clev i cP, 

or ca l l 1-800 -410- 7 ~20. 

-. - - - -. - . . - .. . . , . . 

UFN: 341197-0615 
Rece ipt # : 840-58700260-4-661132<-1-2 
Cl erk: 23 

03/12/2024 

Pr-oduct 

CARLSBAD 
301 N CANYON ST 

CARLSBAD. N~1 88220-9998 
<800)275-8777 

Qty Unit 
Price 

09:13 AM 

Pri ce 

1- i rst-Clelss l1ai I® 1 $0 .68 
Letter 

Car I sbacl. N~l 88220 
l·le i ght : 0 1 b 0 . 30 oz 
Est j mated De I i ver·y Datr~ 

Thu 03/14/2024 
Certified Ma i l ® $4.40 

Tracking II: 
9589 0710 5270 0606 5646 82 

Total $5.08 

Fi rst -C lass Mai l® 1 $0.68 
Letter 

Carl sbad . N~l 88220 
~lei ght: 0 l b 0. 30 oz 
Est i mated De 1 i vet' Y Date 

Thu 03/14/202"1 
Cer·t i f i ed ~la i I® $4 .40 

Tr·ack i ng #: 
9589 0710 5270 0606 5646 68 

Total $5.08 

First-Cla$s Mail® $0.68 
Letter 

Car· I sbad. Nil 88220 
Weight: 0 l b 0.30 oz 
Estimated Delivery Date 

Thu 03/14/2024 
Cer· t i f i ed t-ta 11 ® $4 . 40 

Tracking II : 
9589 0710 5270 0606 5646 75 

Total $5.08 

Fi r·st-C l ass Maile! 1 $0.68 
Letter 

Cat' l sbad. Nt~ 88220 
~lei ght : 0 I b 0 . 30 oz 
Est imated Delivery Date 

Thu 03/1"1/ 2024 
Cer tifi ed Mail® $4 .40 

Tracking# : 
9589 0710 5270 0606 5646 51 

Total $5.08 

First-Class Mail@ 
Letter 

1 $0.68 

-25

25



Board of Appeals Application Page 1 of 7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Phone (575) 885-1185 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION 
(VARIANCE FROM SUBDIVISION OR ZONING ORDINANCE) 

Sec. 47-7 or Sec. 56-150(c) 

PROCESS FOR ACCEPTANCE AND REVIEW 
OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MATIERS 

l. The Planning and Zoning Commission's regularly scheduled meetings are on the FIRST MONDAY 
OF THE MONTH. Applicant should obtaio an Application Packet for the particular type of request 
(Zone Change, Subdivision, Variance, Annexation, Conditional Use, etc.) from the City of Carlsbad, 
Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office. 

2. Applicant must submit a completed Application to the Planning. Engineering. and 
Regulation Office on, or before, the FIRST FRIDAY OF THE MONTH prior to the desired 
Commission meeting. The minimum application packet submittal is one (1) copy of the Application 
with original signatures and all required supporting documents. A letter of explanation or clarification 
may also be provided. The required non-refundable application fee is due with submittal of the 
application. 

The desired maximum size for all documents is 11 "x17". However, if the applicant wishes to 
support his or her application with larger size documents, an original and eight (8) copies 
need to be provided. Separate arrangements for copying these large documents may be possible, but 
will incur additional costs. 

3. The Planning, Engineering, and Regolation Office will give the Application an initial cursory review. If 
deficiencies or questions are noted, the Applicant will be advised and provided an opportunity to 
supplement the application. If the Applicant fails to complete and resubmit the application prior to 
the above deadline, the matter will not be heard until the next subsequent Commission meeting. The 
original application fee will be retained and will suffice for the specific original application for a period 
of 90-days from the date of the original application. 

4. Applications appearing complete will be set for full evaluation by City Staff prior to the Commission 
meeting. The purpose of this evaluation is to develop and provide a full briefing report for the 
Commission. Applicants will be advised of deficiencies noted during this review and will be afforded 
opportunity to supplement their application during their presentation to the Commission, if they so 
desire. 

5. The Planning and Zoning Commission will vote to approve or deny the request. Applicant or 
his/her representative must be present to address any questions that Planning and Zoning 
Commissioners may have. Appeals of Planning and Zoning Commission decisions will be heard 
by the City Council pursuant to Sec. 56-150( c). 

6. The applicant shall mail notice of the Planning and Zoning Commission hearing, via certified mail, 
to all property owners within one-hundred feet (100') of the subject site. Evidence of such 
notification shall be provided with the application. In addition, the applicant shall post a sign, 
provided by the City, at the property at least 5 days prior to the public hearing. 

26

26



27

27



 CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

                      Meeting Date: 4/1/2024 

DEPARTMENT: 
Planning and Regulation Department  

BY: Trysha Ortiz, 
Deputy Planning Director 

DATE:  3/26/2024 
 

SUBJECT:  Request for Variance from Ord. 56-70(d)(13) to allow outdoor storage of an operable RV in the 
side property setback at the property located at 1312 Beta St., zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District, pursuant to 
Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) and 56-140(i), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances. 

 

Applicant/Owner: 
Jorge Gonzalez 
1312 Beta St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 

*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 
the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify 
the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the 
newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing. 
 

SYNOPSIS: SYNOPSIS/HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND 

WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.):   
The applicant has submitted a request to allow outdoor storage of an operable RV in the side property 
setback at the property located at 1312 Beta St. 
 

56-70(13): Outdoor storage or parking of operable RV’s and other operable recreational 
equipment, including but not limited to: boats, camping trailers and trailers, provided minimum front 
and side setbacks remain unobstructed. An RV or other recreational equipment may be stored in 
an enclosed building but shall not be stored in the public right-of-way. 

The Planning and Zoning Commission shall only approve a variance if it makes the following findings: 

(a) The stated hardship is one that is unique to the applicant rather than one suffered by 
the neighbors or the general public, and 

(b) The hardship relates to the applicant's land, rather than personal circumstances, and 

(c) The hardship is not the result of the applicant's own actions, and 

(d) The granting of the variance is consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan or other 
City master plan, and 

(e) The granting of the variance is in harmony with the purpose and intent of the Zoning 
Ordinance, and 

(f) The variance granted is the minimum necessary to make possible the reasonable use 
of the land or structure, and 

(g) The granting of the variance will not be injurious to adjacent property or the 
neighborhood or detrimental to the public health, safety or general welfare, and 

(h) The variance will neither result in the extension or expansion of a non-conforming 
structure or use in violation of Article VII nor authorize the initiation of a non-
conforming use of land. 

28

28



The applicant did not meet all of the listed criteria. 
 

IMPACT: (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.) 
The minimum setbacks are for unobstructed views for drivers. 
 
The following City of Carlsbad Comprehensive Plan 2040 objectives apply to this request: 

 

Chapter 4: Housing & Neighborhoods 

Objectives:  

 To preserve the character, identity, and integrity of established neighborhoods. 

  

PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application materials and other staff 
comments, the Planning Dept. recommends denial of this request. 
 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 
 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 

Public Works   X Plng., Eng. & Reg. Dept:  X  

Fire Department   X     Code Enforcement Division        x 

Legal Department   X   Planning Division   X  

Police Department   X  Project Department    x 

Utilities Department   x Building Division   x 

  DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 

 
Public Works: No comments. 

Utilities Department:  No comments. 

Building Department: No comments. 

Fire Department: No comments. 

Code Enforcement: No comments. 

Legal Department:  No comments. 

Planning Department: Recommend denial. 

Police Department:   No comments 

Project Department: No comments 

 
ATTACHMENTS: Application, maps.  

29

29



Board of Appeals Application Page 2 of 7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Phone (575) 885-1185 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION 

-

------(V- ARIAN--C- E- F-RO_ M_S_U_B_D-IVI- S-IO_ N_ O_R_ Z_ O_ N_ IN_ G_ O_RD_ I_N_AN_ C_E_) __ 7V'k r~t..D.Lo Sec. 47-7 or Sec. 56-lSO(c) r r_: .:> ~ 

Application Date: 1' Fe. b J.. 0 1 Y Fee Paid ($50.00): cf? 
APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

-.--
N.2~ (ye G- Coozale z 131 .1. Be fq S r: 

ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP PHONE Ei\WL 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION (IFDIFFERENTFROMAPPLICAN'I): 

NAME ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP PI-lO NE El\lAIL 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND/OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (FORWHICHVARIANCEIS 

REQUESTED): 1312. &/g s Tr Cqdc. 4 gr) A/A1 Rg 2 2 () 

TYPE OF REQUEST (CHECK ONE): 

___ VARIANCE FROM THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS (CHAPTER 47 - CODE OF 
ORDINANCES) AS PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 47-7, VARIANCES. 

SPECIFY REGULATION AND/OR SUBSECTION: _____________ _ 

/ VARIANCE FROM THE ZONING ORDINANCE (CHAPTER 56- CODE OF ORDINANCES) AS 
PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 56-lSO(c). 

SPECIFYREGULATIONAND/ORSUBSECTION: )~c.. s6-tO 4cceSsotr USeS 

011of s1,-uf.-11ire5. 

30

30



Board of Appeals Application Page 4 of 7 

Zoning Ordinance 
Criteria for Appeals- Sec. 56-150(c)(4): 

The purpose of the appeal procedure is to determine if the decision being appealed meets the 
requirements of this Zoning Ordinance. The City Council or the Planning and Zoning Commission, 
when hearing an appeal, is limited to the following determinations: 

(a) The decision-maker made an error in reviewing whether a standard was met, by a 
misreading of the facts, plans, regulations or an error in judgment. 

(b) Where conflicting evidence exists, the appeal is limited to determining what 
evidence or testimony bears the greatest credibility. 

(c) The decision-maker made the decision on standards not contained in this or other 
City ordinances, regulations or state law; or a standard was applied more strictly 
or broadly than is appropriate to implement the City's Comprehensive Plan and 
this Zoning Ordinance. 

Subdivision Regulations 
Criteria for Appeals - Sec. 47-7 
Whenever, in the opinion of the board of appeals, the strict application of the requirements contained in 
this chapter would result in extreme practical difficulties or undue misuse ofprope1ty, the board may 
modify such requirements as are necessary so that the subdivider is allowed to develop his/her property 
in a reasonable marmer providing that the public interests of the community and its citizens are protected 
and the general intent and spirit of these regulations are preserved. The board shall grant such a 
variance or modification only upon determination that: 

1. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety and general welfare of 
the community; 
2. The variance will not adversely affect the reasonable development of adjacent property; 
3. The variance is justified because of topographic or other special conditions unique to the 
property involved in contradistinction to mere inconvenience or financial disadvantage; 
4. The variance is consistent with the objectives of this chapter and will not have the effect 
of nullifying the intent or purpose of this chapter or the comprehensive plan; 
5. The variance has been shown to be in the best interest of the general public and not only 
of interest to the developer, land owner or other interested party; 
6 The hardship must not be pecuniary and must be a direct result of the land location, 
topography or other characteristic; 
7 Where a variance is requested from the required provision of sidewalks, and ADA 
compliant, alternative route to the nearest bus stop or school is required. If an alternative 
route cannot be provided, a variance shall not be approved. 

Required prior to P & Z: 
Complete Application Including: 0 Site Plan 0 Fee 0 Notification 

OSign Posting Agreement 
0 ABM 0 Staff Co=ents 

P & Z Action: 0 Approved 0 Denied 0 Other 

0 Letter of Explanation 
OSign Posted 
0 Application Packet 

Date: ____ _ 

31

31



Board of Appeals Application Page 5 of7 

"'"-"-~==--==-=-"=-:-"""='"..;-_,_ .. -· . ·-
CITY OF CARLSBAD 

==--~==· . AFFI~AVIT BY _P~OPERTY OWNER(S) _ __ -= 
IF AN APPLICATION IS MADE BY SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY OWNER 
THIS FORM MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION MATERIALS. 
APPLICATION TYPE: 

0ZONING CHANGE OCONDITIONAL USE OV AlliANCE 0TEMPORARY USE 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF EDDY ) 

I (wE) HEREBY CERTIFY that I am (we are) the owners of record of the property described as follows: 

ADDRESSOFPROPERTY: -------------------~~TTim,ru..,----------------------- STREET ADDRESS 

LEGAL DESSCRPTION: ~==..---------==-----------------~~=c;---------
suBDJVISION BLOCK WT OR TRACT 

I (WE) HAVE AUTHORIZED the following individuals to act as my (our) agent with regard to this application. 

AGENT: ____________________ ~~-------------------
NAME PHONE 

I (WE) UNDERSTAND, CONCUR AND AFFffiM: 

That this application may be approved, approved with conditions or denied and that, as the property 
owner, it is my responsibility to ensure that any conditions are complied with and to ensure that the 
property is maintained in a condition so as not to jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of others and 
that compliance with all applicable City ordinances is required, and 

I (WE) HEREBY EXECUTE THIS AFFIDAVIT in support of the proposed application as presented: 

OWNER1: ACKNOWLEDGED, SUBSCRIBED, AND SWORN 

BY: ______ ~~~~----------
SIGNATURE 

to before me this _______ day of ____________ , 

20 ___ ,by ___________________________ . 
BY: ________________________ _ 

PRINTED NAME Notary Public----------------------

My commission expires: ----------------
(ADDITIONAL OWNERS: 
ATTACH SEPARATE SHEETS 

AS NECESSARY) 

::. ! __ • j;, 

32

32



Board of Appeals Application Page 6 of 7 

NOTIFICATION SIGN 

POSTING AGREEMENT 

Notification of Public Hearings before the City of Carlsbad Planning and Zoning 
Commission is required pursuant to Sec. 56-140(i). 

• Signs shall be posted a minimum of 5 days prior to and shall be removed a 
maximum of 5 days after the public hearing. 

• If the sign is not posted as required, the application will be delayed and will not be 
considered at the public hearing as scheduled. 

• The sign shall be posted at the street side property line with a secure stake provided 
by the applicant. 

I have read and understand these requirements. I understand where the sign is to be 
located and my obligation to post the sign prior to the public hearing and remove it 
afterwards. 

~4,~ 
Sign issued by:---------

Staff Member 

Rev. 10/11 

26 ~b 11J2-lf 
DATE 

33

33



Board o f Appeals 1\pplication Page 7 of 7 

Date: 2..1-IYJc.y 1~2':1 

Dear Property Owner, 

This letter serves as legal notification of a pending action before the City of Carlsbad Planning and 
Zoning Commission in accordance with Code of Ordinances Sec. 56-140(i). You are being notified 
because you are a property owner within one-hundred feet (100' ) of the subject site. 

---Applicant: Jor~ e Gonz.qleL 1112 !3.-dPt Sf: .Slf ... ?2S~ 7-t<i). 
amc Address Phone 

Subject Site Location: /3 12.. 8ef4 Sr; ('qc/s~~J Al/-1 {8" 2..1.0 

The proposed action is a: 
0 Zoning Change from ____ to ____ in accordance with Sec. 56-150(b ). 

f5L Variance/Appeal from Sec. ge-JQ(d,)(.l.$) in accordance with Sec. 56-150(c). 
Th-e purpose of the variance/appeal is: 

0 Conditional Use Permit in accordance with Sec. 56-150(f). The purpose of the permit is for a: 
0 Home Occupation: _________ _ 
0 Other Use: --- - ---------

The Planning and ~oning Commission will consider this request at a Public Hearing on: 

Date: ~l 1 ) \ 'aD?~ 
Time: 5: Opm 

1 

Place: City Annex Planning Room 
114 S. Halagueno St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

The Code of Ordinances can be found on the City's website www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com. 
For details about this request contact the applicant OR contact the City Planner at 
575-885-11 85 or via email at j epatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com. 

Sincerely, 

pplicant/ Agent 

34

34



-:·u .s~'·P~siai servi ce"' . · · .--· · . ·. . .. · ,: 
rn 
1"'- CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT ·~ 

Domestic Mail Only , . 

e; ~~G;~~~'w·~~. ~~~~w~u~~~~~v ~mD~Im~~!!~~~~~~~~-
~ r 

...0 Certified Mall Fee 1> 't • 'tiJ 

CJ $ $0.00 
...0 Extra ~ervlces & Fees (check box, add fee esft~~l!:retol 
CJ 0 Return Receipt (hardccpy! $ ,;; t-l t- -

0 Return Receipt (eleclmnlc) $ ~· • ll_l 

CJ 0 Certified Mall Restricted Delivery $ ~r.DU 
f'- 0 AduttSignature Requ•ed $ $0, fin 
~ p~::~: Signature Rest~:~. ~It $ 

0 $ 
r1 ~"~~~~~~~~!g~e~a~n~d~~~e~s---------------4 

0615 

Postmark 
Here 

23 

03/22/2024 

~ $ ~S~M~t~Th~----------------------~L-----------------, 

~ siieeiaiiiixpi:Na.~·a·P/5-aoxNo~------------------ -------------- -- -------- - -- --------
~ cr Cifi.-siai&;ziF>+4•··-------------------------------------------------------------------

. . . . . . ~ 

·U.S. Postal Service"' · · 
...0 
...0 CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
IT' 

Domestic Mail Only . 

::r • :r.lio . 

~ Corl-sbod.r Nl1 ~~~~IJ , 

.Jl Certified Mall Fee :H • 4 0 
0 $ ¢1! .iiil 
.Jl Extra Services & Fees (check box, add faa 'If {!'~tel 
CJ 0 Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ " • - -

0 Return Receipt (oleotronlc) $ $1_1 , 1_11.) 
0 0 Certllled Mall Restricted Delivery $ $ il . fl (! 
f'- O Adult Signature Required $ $ t) , (I ( t 

~ O Adu" Signature Restricted Delvery S 

Postage $0 • 68 
0 ~$~~~~~~------------~ 

. ~ T%~ !'u~age and Fees 

06i 5 
23 

Postmark 
Here 

!}3/22i2024 

0 ~$~~----------------------L---------------~ 
Sent To 

~ sireeiaiiciifPt:Na.~·c,;·,:.-a·a-oxNo~----------·····------···-····· ··· ····· ·· ···-··· · · 
L.ll cr Cifi."Sia1e;ziF>+4•······--·-········ ·-···············--·-··· ·· ··-····-··············-··· 

PS Form 3800, Janu~;}. 2023 PSN 7ID02·0oo·9047• .· See Reverse for Instructions 

... . 
• ••• '• • ' TM 

U.S. Postal Service 
L.ll 
rn CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT . 

Domestic Mail Only . . 

~ jiici. oirjlisb~o~d~~~NiNiij88i2i2jC~I ~~imiiiD~!mm!ml~ll~l 
~ ~~~~~~~--------.-------~~--~ 
.Jl Certified Mall Fee $ 4 • 4 (I t) 61 5 
0 $ ¢11 .i lil 23 
.Jl ~ra Services & Fees (chock box, add fee 'frl'!'l'\'i1"to) 
0 0 Return Receipt (h!Vdcopy) $ • • - • 

0 Return Receipt (electronic) $ $ U .U U 
0 0 Certifled Maa Restricted DeHvery $ $ (J n CL 
f'- OAduliSf!JiatureRequlred S $0 . 00 
ru 0 Adult Slgnalule RestriCted Delivery $ 

L.ll Postage $0. 68 
0 ~$~=-~~~~------------~ r1 TP.l:!JI P.astage and Fees 

Postmark 
Here 

03/22/2024 
f'- $ ..•• uc. 
0 ~$~=-----------------------L---------------~ Sent To 

~ sireefanc:iApi."f.Jo~-c,;·,:.-o·a-oxNa~·-·········· ·· ····· ·--·----············· · ··········· · 

~ c;fY.·srai&;ziP+4t-----····· ··········-··· ············ ··········· -·-········ · ············ 

PS Form 3800, January 2023 PSN 7sOO:i>2.0()()·9047 !'.'• See Reverse for Instructions 

U.S;·:Postai.Ser.vice7 . · · ·::-. . ·';! 
Cl 
1:() CERTiFIEO:MAIL®·RECEIPT ~ ·. 

Domestic Mail Only · · . , · 
cr 
.::r 
~ 
~ 

Cnrlsbod r NM 8822U 
...0 Certified Mall Fee $4. 40 
CJ $ ¢ 1" ,-, ,-

.. -
...0 ~~a services & Fees (check box, add fee '!11 rfP'ffff'eJ 
CJ 0 Return Receipt (hardcopy) S 1> • • · -

0 Return Receipt (electronic) $ $ il , fl il 

$0.63 

CJ 0 Certified MaM Restricted Delivery $ $ 0 , 0 (I 
f'- O Adult Signature Required $ ~. 0 • 0 0 
~ ~O~A~du:_lt~Signa~t~ure:_:R:::•=•tr~lct~od::D~el~lve~ry~S:,:=====.J 

Postage 

CJ $ 

0615 

Postmark 
Here 

03/ 22/2024 ~ ~T~~~~I~P~~~~~ag~e~a~n~d~Fe~e~s--------------~ 
f'- ~> ._t , l_l~ 

0 ~$~~--------------------~~--------------~ Sent To 

~ sireeiiiiiiiiiPt:No~-<X-F>cYaoxNa~·-············ ····· ···········-·····- ····-·-·-------· 
~ cr C7fi."Siaie;ziF>+4•··-··········· ··· ·················· ··· ··-·····-· ··-···-··--·--·-··· ··· 

i>s Form ·3ao-o: Janua ry io23 PSN i53o.o2.ooo·9047 .• see Reverse for Instructions· 

' .. 
·U.S. Postal Service"' . 

cr 
~ CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT · · 

Domestic Mail Only , 

~ ~~~~~~~ffiP~~~~~~~~IDDIII~~~~·~i-iiiii ~ Cnr l sbnd' H.M 882~1.1 

...0 Certified Mall Fee $4 • 40 
0 $ <Ii i"· fl il 
...0 Extra Servtces & ~ees (check box, odd foo •~ ili>PIPI!Aate) 
CJ 0 Return Receipt (hardcopy) S ~ IJ • IJ 1.1 

0 Return Receipt (elaclrooic) S $0, ilfi 
0 0 Certified Mall Restricted Delivery $ $(I , It I! 
f'- 0 Adult Signature Raqvlred $ $ il i"1 il 
n.J 0 Adult Signature Restricted Delivery S • • • " 

~ Postage $1).62. 
Cl $ 
r1 f,l~2teJ;:::nP;;;o~st;;;:ag:::e:-:a:::n::;d"Fe:::e:::s---------------.j 
f'- ~~· . u ;:. 

0615 
23 

Postmark 
Here 

CG/22/2024 
Cl $ 

lss~enO!t~Thb"----------------------~------------------, 

cr 
1:() sireei iiiiriApi .. Na.~·c,;.·;;a·a-oxNa~·-···----·····-·····--··· ·· ··· ···--···---·---······· 

~ cr Cifi."i3iaie;ziP+-i'···· --····--··--····-·-··· ·······························-·- ·-········ 

PS Form 3800, January 2023 PSN 7s30.02-000-9047 • See Reverse tor lnstl~ctions 

ru 
.::r 

·: • • .. ,~ • ~t- ~·- - .... 

u.s. Postal Service~ · · ····'~' ·--~ · · ·: ........ .. 

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT · . . 
Domestic Mail Only _' · · · . . . 

cr 
- . ' .::r ~'l~ 

~ Carl sbndr Nl'l 88220 . ' 
...0 Certified Mall Fee . , .• 
CJ $ h . 41J 

¢. i ilfl ...0 Extra ~ervtces & Fees (check box odd faa 
Cl 0 Return Receipt (hen:toopy) ' $ f 1r:Tir.iate) 

0 Return Receipt (electronic) $ $ il • il f l 
CJ 0 Cort!ned Mall Re•trlcted Dell vary $ $(I • f1 f1 
f'- 0 Adult Signature Required $ - - • 
n.J 0 Adult Signature Restricted Delivery S $ 1_1 • 1_1 U 
~ Postage 

$0.6~ CJ $ 

,, 

0615 
23 

Postmark 
Here 

03/ 2212024 ~ llT<@ok~~lnP~8~~~agO.e~a~n~a F~ee~s---------------J 
~ f'- s$·.•. Ua 
Cl ~~------------~--------~ 
cr 1

sentTo 

1:() siieeisiid'Apf.-Na.~·c,;·paaoxiilo~---· · ··-···········- ·· · ····· ··············· ·· ·· -· -·- - · 
~ 

cr Ciiy,·sraie;"tiF>+4•··--··-··· ···········-· ···· ··············· ·· ---------------------------
: .. . . t . Il l • • 

I 

35

35



u~s. Postal s~rvice"' -· · . 
c{) 

ru CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT . 
Domestic Mail Only · · . . 

~ --.. i·ii~ii~~--.. --~ 
U1 Cnrlsbnd' Nn B822U I 
II) ~====~~~------r---~~;---

Certifled Mall Fee $4.40 0615 
~ $ 'liilili:L 23 
..Jl 1 ~ra ::>ervlces & t-ees (check boX, add foe 'l$ rF.'f'FfY'1•! 
Cl 0 Return Receipt {hardcopy) S • • : • 

0 Return Recolpt(electronlc) $ $, 1? • 1.1 ~I 
Cl 0 Cert;ned Mall Restr1cted Delivery $ 'i I~ , 1.! 1:1 

r- 0 Adult Signature Required $ $ 1..1 1 l.1 U 
f1J 0 Adult Signature Restricted Delivery S 

U1 Postage 1:0.68 

Postmark 
Here 

03/22/2024 
Cl ~$=-===;;;n:.;;;;;---------j 
,.-'I TqteJ Pp~age and Fees 

r- l~l~J~·;ll~u~----------------------L-----------------l Cl ~ 
Sent To 

~ -si;eetiincii\Pi:No~-i:irf><Yaox'Na:··-------·---------------------------------···--------

~ t1£Y.-Staie;zif>~--------- ---------------------------------------------------- -- -----

PS Form 3800, January 2023 PSN ·:?SSQ.oi.OOQ:~i" · See Reverse for Instructions 

.. u.s. Postai .ser~ice"' · ... · · · · 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT . 
Domestic Mail Only . ' . . . .i. 

Cnrlsbnd' NJ1 88220 

..Jl Certified Mail Fee $ 4 • <t(l 

Cl $ d:; '"' 
..Jl Extra Services & ~ees (chockboJ<, ode feo11,1.~pf)lpf111.ato) 
Cl 0 Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ l U • U 1.1 

0 Return Recelpt(electronlc) $ g; It it it 
Cl 0 Certlfled Mail Restricted Delivery S ~ 0 

1 
(I (I 

~ 0 AdultSignature Raquired $---'$tto-Etf.t--
LJ') p~~~: Slgnaturo Restrlctad Delivery $ 

$0.68 
CJ $ 
...=I t;:'l':::;ot"'a"l P"'o""st"'a""ge=-a=n"'d'F~ee=s:--------------i 
:; $$5.03 

Sent To 

0615 
23 

Postmark 
Here 

03/22/ 2024 

~ ~;;,;.;iaiicfi\Pi.'No~·a;·r:,.cfeoxiila:---·-------------------------------------- ----------

~ ti£Y.-siaie;'tTf>+4"·------------------------------------------------------------------··· 

PS Form 3800 , January 2023PSN~:000:904r:,Jisee Reverse for Instructions 

36

36



Board of Appeals Application Page 1 of 7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Phone (575) 885-1185 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

·BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION 
(VARIANCE FROM SUBDIVISION OR ZONING ORDINANCE) 

Sec. 47-7 or Sec. 56-150(c) 

PROCESS FOR ACCEPTANCE AND REVIEW 
OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MATTERS 

1. The Planning and Zoning Commission's regularly scheduled meetings are on the FIRST MONDAY 
OF THE MONTH. Applicant should obtain an Application Packet for the particular type of request 
(Zone Change, Subdivision, Variance, Annexation, Conditional Use, etc.) from the City of Carlsbad, 
Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office. 

2. Applicant must submit a completed Application to the Planning, Engineering, and 
Regulation Office on, or before, the FIRST FRIDAY OF THE MONTH prior to the desired 
Commission meeting. The minimum application packet submittal is one (1) copy of the Application 
with original signatures and all required supporting documents. A letter of explanation or clarification 
may also be provided. The required non-refundable application fee is due with submittal of the 
application. 

The desired maximum size for all documents is 11"x17". However, if the applicant wishes to 
support his or her application with larger size documents, an original and eight (8) copies 
need to be provided. Separate arrangements for copying these large documents may be possible, but 
will incur additional costs. 

3. The Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office will give the Application an initial cursory review. If 
deficiencies or questions are noted, the Applicant will be advised and provided an opportunity to 
supplement the application. If the Applicant fails to complete and resubmit the application prior to 
the above deadline, the matter will not be heard until the next subsequent Commission meeting. The 
original application fee will be retained and will suffice for the specific original application for a period 
of 90-days from the date of the original application. 

4. Applications appearing complete will be set for full evaluation by City Staff prior to the Commission 
meeting. The purpose of this evaluation is to develop and provide a full briefing report for the 
Commission. Applicants will be advised of deficiencies noted during this review and will be afforded 
opportunity to supplement their application during their presentation to the Commission, if they so 
desire. 

5. The Planning and Zoning Commission will vote to approve or deny the request. Applicant or 
his/her representative must be present to address any questions that Planning and Zoning 
Commissioners may have. Appeals of Planning and Zoning Commission decisions will be heard 
by the City Council pursuant to Sec. 56-150( c). 

6. The applicant shall mail notice of the Plarming and Zoning Commission hearing, via certified mail, 
to all propetty owners within one-hundred feet (100') of the subject site. Evidence of such 
notification shall be provided with the application. In addition, the applicant shall post a sign, 
provided by the City, at the property at least 5 days prior to the public hearing. 

1 j j .. i ' !(, 

37

37



38

38



 CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

                      Meeting Date: 4/1/2024 

DEPARTMENT: 
Planning and Regulation Department  

BY: Trysha Ortiz, 
Deputy Planning Director 

DATE:  3/26/2024 
 

SUBJECT:  Request for Variance from Ord. 56-90(b) to allow a reduction in the rear property setback from 
the required 20’ to 5’ for the property located at 3811 Baler Ln, zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District, pursuant to 
Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) and 56-140(i), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances. 

 

Applicant/Owner: 
JinFeng Ye 
3811 Baler Lane 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 

*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 
the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify 
the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the 
newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing. 
 

SYNOPSIS: SYNOPSIS/HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND 

WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.):   
The applicant has submitted a request to allow a reduced side property setback, from 20’ to 5’ for the 
property located at 3811 Baler Ln. 
 
The applicant would like to place a storage shed within the required setback. The recorded plat requires a 
rear setback of 20’.  

The Planning and Zoning Commission shall only approve a variance if it makes the following findings: 

(a) The stated hardship is one that is unique to the applicant rather than one suffered by 
the neighbors or the general public, and 

(b) The hardship relates to the applicant's land, rather than personal circumstances, and 

(c) The hardship is not the result of the applicant's own actions, and 

(d) The granting of the variance is consistent with the City's Comprehensive Plan or other 
City master plan, and 

(e) The granting of the variance is in harmony with the purpose and intent of the Zoning 
Ordinance, and 

(f) The variance granted is the minimum necessary to make possible the reasonable use 
of the land or structure, and 

(g) The granting of the variance will not be injurious to adjacent property or the 
neighborhood or detrimental to the public health, safety or general welfare, and 

(h) The variance will neither result in the extension or expansion of a non-conforming 
structure or use in violation of Article VII nor authorize the initiation of a non-
conforming use of land. 

The applicant did not meet all of the listed criteria. 

39

39



 

IMPACT: (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.) 
The minimum setbacks are for fire safety between structures. 
 
The following City of Carlsbad Comprehensive Plan 2040 objectives apply to this request: 

 

Chapter 4: Housing & Neighborhoods 

Objectives:  

 To preserve the character, identity, and integrity of established neighborhoods. 

  

PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application materials and other staff 
comments, the Planning Dept. recommends denial of this request. 
 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 
 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 

Public Works  X  Plng., Eng. & Reg. Dept:  X  

Fire Department  X      Code Enforcement Division        x 

Legal Department  X    Planning Division   X  

Police Department   X  Project Department    x 

Utilities Department  X  Building Division   x 

  DEPARTMENT COMMENTS: 

 
Public Works: Recommend denial 

Utilities Department:  Recommend denial 

Building Department: No comments. 

Fire Department: Recommend denial 

Code Enforcement: No comments. 

Legal Department:  Recommend denial. 

Planning Department: Recommend denial 

Police Department:   No comments 

Project Department: No comments 

 
ATTACHMENTS: Application, maps.  

40

40



Board of Appeals Application Page 2 of 7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Phone (575) 885-1185 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION 
(VARIANCE FROM SUBDIVISION OR ZONING ORDINANCE) 

Sec. 47-7 or Sec. 56-150(c) 

Application Date: 2_ /1 ~ I ). Cf Fee Paid ($50.00):Qi C fA ~ 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

J" )\l~ r-~!1 y ~ 
NM.!E ADDRESS 

Gw\5br..c\ tJ tv'- 2&?-yO 
Cf1Y §TJ\'rE ZIP 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION (IFDIFFERENTFROMAPPLICANI): 

Nru\!E ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP PHONE EMAIL 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND/OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (FORWHICHVARJANCEIS 

REQUESTED): - ------- -------- --- ---- - -----

TYPE OF REQUEST (CHECK ONE): 

___ VARIANCE FROM THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS (CHAPTER 47 - CODE OF 
ORDINANCES) AS PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 47-7, VARIANCES. 

SPECIFY REGULATION AND/OR SUBSECTION:----- -------- -

___ VARIANCE FROM THE ZONING ORDINANCE (CHAPTER 56 - CODE OF ORDINANCES) AS 
PROVIDED FOR IN SECTION 56-l SO(c). 

SPECIFY REGULATION AND/OR SUBSECTION: ______ _ _ _____ _ 

41

41



42

42



Board of Appeals Application Page 3 of 7 

JUSTIFICATION FOR REQUEST AND SITE PLAN: (Describe the topographical uniqueness of the property or 
extreme practical difficulties or undue hardship that would result from the strict application of the requirement(s) 
contained in the ordinance section from which the variance is requested. Include a site plan drawn to scale or with 
accurate dimensions showing property lines, existing and proposed fences and/ or walls, setbacks, building and structure 
locations and parking areas. Attach a separate sheet if necessary.) 

43

43



.•' Board of Appeals Application Page 4 of 7 

Zoning Ordinance 
Criteria for Appeals- Sec. 56-150(c)(4): 

The purpose of the appeal procedure is to determine if the decision being appealed meets the 
requirements of this Zoning Ordinance. The City Council or the Planning and Zoning Commission, 
when hearing an appeal, is limited to the following determinations: 

(a) The decision-maker made an error in reviewing whether a standard was met, by a 
misreading of the facts, plans, regulations or an error in judgment. 

(b) Where conflicting evidence exists, the appeal is limited to determining what 
evidence or testimony bears the greatest credibility. 

(c) The decision-maker made the decision on standards not contained in this or other 
City ordinances, regulations or state law; or a standard was applied more strictly 
or broadly than is appropriate to implement the City's Comprehensive Plan and 
this Zoning Ordinance. 

Subdivision Regulations 
Criteria for Appeals- Sec. 47-7 
Whenever, in the opinion of the board of appeals, the strict application of the requirements contained in 
this chapter would result in extreme practical difficulties or undue misuse of property, the board may 
modify such requirements as are necessary so that the subdivider is allowed to develop his/her property 
in a reasonable manner providing that the public interests of the community and its citizens are protected 
and the general intent and spirit of these regulations are preserved. The board shall grant such a 
variance or modification only upon determination that: 

1. The variance will not be detrimental to the public health, safety and general welfare of 
the community; 
2. The variance will not adversely affect the reasonable development of adjacent property; 
3. The variance is justified because of topographic or other special conditions unique to the 
property involved in contradistinction to mere inconvenience or financial disadvantage; 
4. The variance is consistent with the objectives of this chapter and will not have the effect 
of nullifying the intent or purpose of this chapter or the comprehensive plan; 
5. The variance has been shown to be in the best interest of the general public and not only 
of interest to the developer, land owner or other interested party; 
6 The hardship must not be pecuniary and must be a direct result ofthe land location, 
topography or other characteristic; 
7 Where a variance is requested from the required provision of sidewalks, and ADA 
compliant, alternative route to the nearest bus stop or school is required. If an alternative 
route cannot be provided, a variance shall not be approved. 

Required prior toP & Z: 
Complete Application Including: 

P & Z Action: 0 Approved 

0 Site Plan 0 Fee 0 Notification 
OSign Posting Agreement 
0 ABM 0 Staff Comments 

0 Denied 0 Other 

0 Letter of Explanation 
OSign Posted 
0 Application Packet 

Date: ____ _ 

44

44



.• • Board of Appeals Application Page 5 of 7 

=====--
CITY OF CARLSBAD 

-· .. .. -· =·===-=A=F=F~IDAVIT BY PROPERTY OWNER(S) . -
IF AN APPLICATION IS MADE BY SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY OWNER 
THIS FORM MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION MATERIALS. 
APPLICATION TYPE: 

OZoNING CHANGE OCONDITIONAL USE OV ARIANCE DTEMPORARY USE 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF EDDY ) 

I (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY that I am (we are) the owners of record of the property described as follows: 

ADDRESS OF PROPERTY: ___________ ""'""'inni""" __________ _ 
STREET ADDRESS 

LEGAL DESSCRPTION: _"'"""""""'----n,;;cv---------,;;,;n~,.------
-suBmvistoN BWCK LOT OR TRACT 

I (WE) HAVE AUTHORIZED the following individuals to act as my (our) agent with regard to this application. 

AGENT: ------------=:-:;c---------~ 
NAME PHONE 

I (WE) UNDERSTAND, CONCUR AND AFFIRM: 

That this application may be approved, approved with conditions or denied and that, as the property 
owner, it is my responsibility to ensure that any conditions are complied with and to ensure that the 
property is maintained in a condition so as not to jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of others and 
that compliance with all applicable City ordinances is required, and 

I (WE) HEREBY EXECUTE THIS AFFIDAVIT in support of the proposed application as presented: 

OWNERl: ACKNOWLEDGED, SUBSCRIBED, AND SWORN 

BY: ______ ~~~~----------
SIGNATURE 

to before me this ____ day of _____ __: 

20 __ ,by _______________ . 
BY: _____________________ __ 

PRINTED NAME Notary Public--------------

My commission expires:----------
(ADDITIONAL OWNERS: 
ATTACH SEPARATE SHEETS 

AS NECESSARY) 

45

45



Board of Appeals Application Page 6 of 7 

NOTIFICATION SIGN 

POSTING AGREEMENT 

Notification of Public Hearings before the City of Carlsbad Planning and Zoning 
Commission is required pursuant to Sec. 56-140(i). 

• Signs shall be posted a minimum of 5 days prior to and shall be removed a 
maximum of 5 days after the public hearing. 

• Ifthe sign is not posted as required, the application will be delayed and will not be 
considered at the public hearing as scheduled. 

• The sign shall be posted at the street side property line with a secure stake provided 
by the applicant. 

I have read and understand these requirements. I understand where the sign is to be 
located and my obligation to post the sign prior to the public hearing and remove it 
afterwards. 

APPLICANT SIGNATURE 

Sign issued by: -;:-c=-o----c------
Staff Member 

Rev. 10/ll 

1--i !'· 

46

46



Board of Appeals Application Page 7 of 7 

Date: 2/23/.2.02 tr' 
I 

Dear Property Owner, 

This Jetter serves as legal notification of a pending action before the City of Carlsbad Planning and 
Zoning Commission in accordance with Code of Ordinances Sec. 56-140(i) . You are being notified 
because you are a property owner within one-hundred feet (100') of the subject site. 

Appticant ,_.ho\-ens Yt 3ZII • 91l SCJJ .SSvd. 
Name tess Phone 

Subject Site Location: J<illo,l R,V 

The proposed action is a: 
0 Zoning Change from to ____ in accordance with Sec. 56-150(b). 

~Variance/Appeal from Sec. _______ in accordance with Sec. 56-150(c). 
The purpose of the variance/appeal is: 

=rc> C ht1 03 se\b0c V ha{V) I 
\ ~ 5' 96 TO (e~r 

0 Conditional Use Pennit in accordance with Sec. 56-150(f). The purpose of the permit is for a: 
0 Home Occupation: ----------
0 OtherUse: ---------------

The Planning an<.\ Zoning Commission will consider this request at a Public Hearing on: 
Date: 'f /I /z. 024 
Time: S:OOpm7 

Place: City Annex Planning Room 
114 S. Halagueno St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

The Code of Ordinances can be found on the City's website www.citvofcarlsbadrun.com. 
For details about this request contact the applicant OR contact the City Planner at 
575-885-1185 or via email at jepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com. 

Applicant/ Agent 

47

47



.-=1 
0 

~i:=~iiiiiiiii~ 
LI1 us ,:ruc?s ~ 
~==~~~------~~~~~~~ 

..D Certified Mall Fee t, ;. • 4 (I 
o $ ¢,f .Yt 
..D Extra rvtces & ees (check box, erirl lee t'i'f!'F.I\"1"'") 
0 0 Relurn Receipt (hardcopy) $ " • ' • • 

0 Return Receipt (etoctr011ic) S $. l: l • ~I IJ 
0 0 Certltled MaR Restricted Delivery S *· I I I I! I 
1'- 0Adult Signature Required S ·* 0 J":' 8:: 0 Mill Slgnatu"e Restricted Delivery S 

Postage "$ i) • 6 3 
tJ2/23/2fJ24 0 ~$~~----~~------------~ 

~ Tf.~t5fstage and Fees 

0 ~$~~-------------------L-------------, 
Sent To 

~ si;eeiariifxPfrJo.:·<;,-f:iO·riox"Ni£·-------------···-··-····--· ---······ ········ ··--··-

~ ci;y,-siaia;ziF>+41··--·····-· · ·········· ---······· · · ····- - · -····--· --········· ··-··---

: •• I I Itt : t • 

0 
~ 

IT' 
.:r 
..D 
rn Cur l sbod1 NM 38220 
..D Certified Mall Fee • , , • 
IT' S 11 ~ • .,.11 

.-=1 xtra Services & Fees (check box, IJdd lee t;~ 

.-=1 0 Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ -~1 '-'-'="'i-'h/1 
0 Rolurn Receipt (eloclronlc) $ _.;u.c...J.U-'-~ 

CJ 0 Certtned Mai Aeslrlcl ed Delivery s - ¥ 1-y-l,W::I-_: 
~ 0Adull Signature Requl~ $ -#H +H-
LI) 0 Adun Signature Restricted Delivery $ 

Postage 
o s $0.6S 
.-=1 Total Postage and Fees 
1'- $" t"l " Cl $ .J •• 0 

Sent To 
IT' 

02123/1024 

~ si;eeiiiriifxPi.-rJo:,·r,;·fkJ·aoxiiJo:··--------····---------·-······· ······ ·· ····· ······· · 
LI) 
IT' c:;;;y,·siaie;zit>+4•········--------------·-·····-··-···-----------------------------------

PS Form 3800, January 2023 PSN 753M2.ooo:eo47 See Reverse for Instructions 

48

48



Board of Appeals Application Page 1 of7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, 

and Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Phone (575) 885-1185 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

BOARD OF APPEALS APPLICATION 
(VARIANCE FROM SUBDIVISION OR ZONING ORDINANCE) 

Sec. 47-7 or Sec. 56-150(c) 

PROCESS FOR ACCEPTANCE AND REVIEW 
OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MATTERS 

1. Th.e Planning and Zoning Commission's regularly scheduled meetings are on the FIRST MONDAY 
OF THE MONTH. Applicant should obtain an Application Packet for the particular type of request 
(Zone Change, Subdivision, Variance, Annexation, Conditional Use, etc.) from the City of Carlsbad, 
Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office. 

2. Applicant must submit a completed Application to the Planning. EngineeriQg. and 
Regulation Office on. or before. the FIRST FRIDAY OF THE MONTH prior to the desired 
Commission meeting. The minimum application packet submittal is one (1) copy of the Application 
with original signatures and all required supporting documents. A letter of explanation or clarification 
may also be provided. The required non-refundable application fee is due with submittal of the 
application. 

The desired maxinium size for all documents is 11"x17". However, if the applicant wishes to 
support his or her application with larger size documents, an original and eight (8) copies 
need to be provided. Separate arrangements for copying these large docmnents may be possible, but 
will incur additional costs. 

3. The Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office will give the Application an initial cursory review. If 
deficiencies or questions are noted, the Applicant will be advised and provided an opportunity to 
supplement the application. If the Applicant fails to complete and resubmit the application prior to 
the above deadline, the matter will not be heard until the next subsequent Commission meeting. The 
original application fee will be retained and will suffice for the specific original application for a period 
of 90-days from the date of the original application. 

4. Applications appearing complete will be set for full evaluation by City Staff prior to the Commission 
meeting. The purpose of this evaluation is to develop and provide a full briefing report for the 
Commission. Applicants will be advised of deficiencies noted during this review and will be afforded 
opportunity to supplement their application during their presentation to the Commission, if they so 
desire. 

5. The Planning and Zoning Commission will vote to approve or deny the request. Applicant or 
his/her representative must be present to address any questions that Planning and Zoning 
Commissioners may have. Appeals of Planning and Zoning Commission decisions will be heard 
by the City Council pursuant to Sec. 56-150(c). 

6. The applicant shall mail notice ofthe Planning and Zoning Commission hearing, via certified mail, 
to all property owners within one-hundred feet (100') of the subject site. Evidence of such 
notification shall be provided with the awlication. In addition, the applicant shall post a sign, 
provided by the City, at the property at least 5 days prior to the public hearing. 

49

49



Scale: 1:600 

1 inch = SO feet 

• Carlsbad Address 0 so 
D Parcel 

Roads 

- SewerMain 

- WaterMain 

Variance 

100 

Feet 

IMPORTANT: Maps, products and data 
are NOT surveyor quality and 

are only to be used as a reference. 

200 

Map #-: 2991_ed0l 

Date: 3/1S/2024 

:J{ y 
~ s 

50

50



CITY OF CARLSBAD 
AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
                                   Meeting Date: 4/1/2024 
DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation 

BY: Jeff Patterson, Planning 
Director 

DATE: 2/29/2024 
  

SUBJECT: Request for Zone Change from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-1” Residential 1 District for a 
parcel totaling approximately 0.22 acres for a property located at 708 W. Pierce St., legally described as RIO 
VISTA AMEND BLKS A & C Lot: 14 Block: C RIO VISTA AMEND BLKS A & C LOT: 14 BLOCK: C LOT 14 
BEG NE COR, W 95', S 74.66', E 80.2 S 159.6', E 15', N 234.6' TO POB, pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. 
NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) and 56-140(i), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances.  
 
Applicant/Owner: 
Madison Carlsbad, LLC 
Thomas Lee 
141 Front St. N 
Issaquah, WA 98027 
  

*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 
the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify 
the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the 
newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing. 

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.):  
The applicant has submitted a request for Zone Change from “C-2” Commercial 2 District to “R-1” Residential 
1 District for a parcel totaling approximately 0.22 acres for a property located at 708 W. Pierce St., legally 
described as RIO VISTA AMEND BLKS A & C Lot: 14 Block: C RIO VISTA AMEND BLKS A & C LOT: 14 
BLOCK: C LOT 14 BEG NE COR, W 95', S 74.66', E 80.2 S 159.6', E 15', N 234.6' TO POB. 
 
The properties to the north, south, & west are zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District. The properties to the east 
are zoned “R-1” residential 1 District. This request would not create a spot-zone. 
 
The applicant would like to maintain the residential nature of the property. The current structure at the 
property is a single family dwelling. 
 
Section 56-40(b) states: 
 

(b) Residential 1 (R-1) District. 
The Residential 1 District is intended to accommodate moderate density single-family residential 
development and to provide land-use protection for areas that develop in such a manner. There shall 
be a maximum of one primary residence per lot for R-1 Residential District Zoning. 

 
The following City of Carlsbad Comprehensive Plan 2040 objectives apply to this request: 
 

Chapter 4: Housing & Neighborhoods 
Objectives:  

 To address the current unmet housing needs for all household income levels in Carlsbad.  

 To increase the supply of market rate, workforce, and student rental and owner-occupied 

housing in Carlsbad.  

 To preserve the character, identity, and integrity of established neighborhoods. 

 To encourage the on-going maintenance of rental and owner-occupied properties. 

 
According to Zoning Ordinance Sec. 56-150(b)(4). Amendments, Findings Required, a statement of fact 
regarding each of the following findings is required: 

51

51



 
An amendment to the Official Zoning Map or to the Text of this Zoning Ordinance must be justified by one or 
more of the following findings:  
       (a) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare 
and will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
       (b) The proposed amendment responds or does not respond to changed conditions, such as changes in 
public capital investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
       (c) The proposed amendment is or is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal 
legislation; and 
       (d) The proposed amendment provides or does not provide additional flexibility in meeting the objectives 
of this Zoning Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
       (e) The proposed amendment is or is not in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan 
or other City Master Plan; and 
       (f) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies 
of the City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and  
       (g) The proposed amendment is justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the 
text of the Zoning Ordinance; and   
       (h) The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive 
Plan or other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding 
uses, population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.   
 

PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application and staff comments, 
planning staff recommends approval of this request.  

 
DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 

 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 

Public Works   X Planning, Eng. & Reg. Dept.:    

Fire Department   X     Code Enforcement Division       X 

Legal Department   X   Engineering Division   X 

Police Department   X Planning Division X   

Utilities Department   X Building Division   X 

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  
 
Public Works: No comment 
 
Utilities Department: No comment 
  
Building Department: No comment 
 
Fire Department: No comment 
 
Police Department: No comment 
 
Code Enforcement: No comment 
 
Legal Department: No comment 
 
Planning Department: Recommend approval 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials, Ordinance. 

52

52



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “C-2” 

COMMERCIAL 2 DISTRICT TO “R-1” 

RESIDENTIAL 1 DISTRICT FOR AN 

APPROXIMATELY 0.22 ACRE PROPERTY, 

LOCATED AT 708 WEST PIERCE  STREET, 

LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS RIO VISTA AMEND 

BLKS A & C Lot: 14 Block: C RIO VISTA AMEND 

BLKS A & C LOT: 14 BLOCK: C LOT 14 BEG NE 

COR, W 95', S 74.66', E 80.2 S 159.6', E 15', N 234.6' 

TO POB; PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-21-1 ET. 

SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 

56-140(I), CARLSBAD CODE OF ORDINANCES. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "C-2" Commercial 2 District 

to "R-1" Residential 1 District, for an approximately 0.22 acre property, located at 708 W. Pierce  

St., legally described as:  

RIO VISTA AMEND BLKS A & C Lot: 14 Block: C RIO VISTA AMEND BLKS A 

& C LOT: 14 BLOCK: C LOT 14 BEG NE COR, W 95', S 74.66', E 80.2 S 159.6', E 

15', N 234.6' TO POB 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 14th day of May, 2024. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

RICHARD D. LOPEZ, MAYOR  

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

NADINE MIRELES, CITY CLERK 

53

53



Pagelof7 

C�����S�AD 
Planning, Engineering, andRegulaLionDepartment 

PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 
Phone (575) 885-118S 

Fax (575) 6�8379 

ZQNING CHAN(_;E APPLICATION 
Sec. S6-1SO(b) 

PROCESS FOR ACCEPTANCE AND REVIEW 
OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MATIERS 

L The Planning U1d Zoning Commission's n:gularly scheduled meetings are on the FIRST MONDAY 
OF THE MONTH. Applicant should obtain an Application Packet for the particular type of 
tequest (Zone Change, Subdivision, Variances Annexation, Conditional Use, etc.) &om the City of 
Carlsbad, PJanning. Engineering, and Regulati6n Offite. 

2. · ,\p,plieP! must submit a comaletecl Alm)icerigq to the Plfanniore EpaineeriPV: tpd
RqµJation Office on, or before, the FIRST FRIDAY Of THE MONTH nor to the
desiJecl CrnnrnilftiOQ rncet;ine, The minimum application packet submittal is one (1) copy of the 
Application with original signatures and all required supporting documents. A letter of explanation 
or clarification may also be provided. The required non-refundable application fee is due with 
submittal of the application. 

The dfflirnd mnimurn size for all documents is 11'":x:.17". However, if the applicantwishes to 
aupport bis or her application with larger size clocuments, an Qriaioe) pd ciabt (8) 9Qlliea 
need to be provided. Separate attangements for copying these latge documents may be possible, 
but will incur additional costs. 

3. The PJaruw,g. &gineeang, and Regulation Office will give the Application an initial cutsoty review.
I£ deficiencies or questions are noted, the Applicant will be advised and provided an opportunity to
supplement the Application. If the Applicant fails to complete and resubmit the application prior to
the above deadJine, the matter will not be heard until the next subsequent Commission meeting. The
original application fee will l>e retained and will suffice for the specific original iq,plication for a
period of 90-days &om the date of the original application.

4. Applications appearing complete will be set for full evaluation by Ci1J Staff prior to the Cnrnrnission
m� The purpose of this evaluation is to develop and provide a full briefing repc,rt for the
Commission. Applicants will be advised of deficiencies noted during this .review and will be affotded
opportunity to supplement their application during their presentation to the Commission, if they so
desire.

IMS.-16 

54

54



ADDfflONAL PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS FOB.. ZONING 
CHANGES: 

1) PRESENCE AT MEETING: The Planning and Zoning Commission will vote to recommend
to the City Council approval or denial of request. Applic;ant or his/her representative must be
present to address any questions that Planning and 7.onin.g Commissioners may have.

2) CITY COUNCH. SETS A HEARING DA TE: After the Planning and Zoning Commission
has made a teeommendation on the request, the City Cou.ncil (at their next regular meeting) wilJ
set a date for a public hearing. The date will be set for a regularly scheduled City Council
meeting a minimum of 30 days fiom that date. A "notice of public hearing" is published. in the
Oment Argus at least 30 days prior to the bearing.

3) NOTIFICAnON: The applicant shall mail notice of the Planning and l.oning Commission
meeting, via certified mail, to all property owners within one-hundred feet (100') of the subject
site. Evidence ofsuch notification shall be provided with the application. In addition; the
applicant sbaill post a sign, provided by the City, at the property at least S days prior to the public
hearing. At least fifteen (IS) days prior to the City CoUJicil hearing, the City will notify adj�t
property owners within 100• of the subject property via first--class mail for properties greater than
one (I) block in si7.e, or via certified mail for properties one (1) bloclt or less-in size, The
notification will include a description of the request, applicant's information, legal description of
subject property, and the date of the hearing.

4) PUBUC BEARING: The Public Hearing will be held during a regularly scheduled �ty
Q:>uncil meeting, and the applicant or his/het representative MUST BE PRESENT to addn:ss
any questions that the Mayor or Council members may have.

S) ZONING CHANGE IS FINAL: If the City Council approves the zone change, the ordinance is
published in the Cwrent Argus. The change is considered final five (S) days after·;publication.

11--15-16 

55

55



Receipt Date Stamp 

... 3f/C7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
!'f,on4i& B� lliltl 

Rqru/1,tioo Depatm,eat 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 82221 

Phone (575) 885-118,5 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

ZONING CHANGE APPUCATION 
Sec. 56-lSO{b) 

APPUCANT INFORMATION: 

Thomas Lee 141 Front Street N. 
NAME .ADDltESS 

Issaquah WA 98027 (425)889-9500 TOM@MDGLLC.NET
CITY STATE ZIP PHONE EMAlL 

PROPBRTY OWNER INFORMATION (attach separate sheet for multiple ownen), 

Madison Carlsbad LLC 141 Front Street N. 
ADDRESS 

Issaquah WA 98027 (425)889-9500 JUDY@MDGLLC.NET
CITY STATE ZIP 

• A signed affidavit from the property owner(s), consenting to submittal of the application, must be
included with the application.

LEGAL DBSClllPJ'ION AND/OR STIUmT ADDRESS OP PROPERTY (INCLUDEAMBETSANDBOUNDS 

OBICU.mON FOW. IJNIILA'n'BD LAND, ATl'Aal IBPMATB SHBBT, IFNBCBBIAK\'): 

708 W. Pierce St. 14 C Rio Vista Amended 
LOI' 

IMS-J6 

Received
2/22/2024

2/22/2024 JM

56

56



2-r-74.18 
l'W 15.00 /EAST 
1 -W 110.00 CEAST 
13 E 64.95 (SOUTH 

15') 
1101 
64.66 J 

R080290 
4-157-126-036-256 

N/F CITY OF CARLSBAD 

4-157.:.:126-046-245 
N/F CITY OF CARLSBAD 

1112 WEST MESA STREET 
BOOK 205, PAGE 81 6.95' 

LAKESIDE DRIVE 
60' RIGHT OF WAY 

WITNE! 

COUNTY 

1112 WEST MESA STREET (WEST 95 2') 
(NORTH 1 O' OF WEST 17cc::2;_:.3'-''),_>'-

N""'8:.:9:..:"2=.:9_' ..:..1 7 .... '-='E,__ ____ · ___ 9_5�_3_7�•-Q-::-----
1 172.04' ___ Q __ ,. � WEST 172.3' 800 1 /2 WEST � 

PIERCE STREET n 
A PORTION OF � 800 WEST PIERCE STREET 

PORTION OF 
LOT 14, BLOCK C 

0.567 ACRES± 

LOT 14, BLOCK C 
0.216 ACRES± �L4 •PARCEL 2 � 

* PARCEL 1 

(WEST 145') 145.00' 
cO 

R054133 oo 
�------ 4-157-126-036-262 cO N/F KAREN JOHNSTON, ET AL 

BOOK 6, PAGE 844 
BOOK 1155, PAGE 139 

OF EXCEPTIONS LISTED IN TITLE 
NO. 22-0004467CBD: 

�SH�����=; roR � ,
�OMMITMENT NO. 22-000467 CBD BLIT 

� 

4 

5 

r--- 6 

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICA lE: 

b 
0 
z 

CONC. 

PIERCE STREET 
80' RIGHT OF WAY 

I, LARRY L. STERLING, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR, DO HEREBY 
CERTIFY THAT ON JULY 23, 2022, AN ON THE GROUND FIELD SURVEY OF THtS 
TRACT OF LAND WftS CONDUCTED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION, 
THAT I AM RESPONSIBLE FOR THIS SURVEY, THAT THIS SURVEY IS TRUE AND 
CORRECT TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF AND THAT THIS SURVEY 
AND PLAT MEET OR EXCEED THE MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR SURVEYING IN THE 
STATE OF NEW MEXICO. I FURTHER CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY IS NOT A LANO 
DIVISION OR SUBDIVISION AS DEFINED IN THE NEW MEXICO SUBDIVISION ACT. 

�1 II- 02.-2.02.2--
LA STERUG,PRO ESSIONAL SURVEYOR 

ICO REGISTRATION NO. 11010 

}LI 
N• 
.- 0 
• (j) 
N 
o�
• I[) 

0 .-

NOTES AND Li 

1. BASIS OF 8 
POSITIONING 
ARE RELATI\ 

2. ., DENOTI 
3. • DENOT 
4. 0 DENOT 

"STERL 
5. 0 DENOT 
6. □ DENOT 
7. DENOT 
8. DEN01 
9. ® DENOl 
10. D DE;NOl 
11. * DENOl 
12. A DEN01 

13. @ DEi�O" 
14. E DENO. 
15. � DENO' 
16. f) DENO' 
17. RECORD D 
18. N/F DENO 
19 THERE MA' 

RESTRICTIC 
NOT BEEN 
SURVEY At 

20. THE TRAC. 
AREAS 20 
FEMA FLOI 
OF JUNE 

21. PARCELS 
OR GORE� 

22. THE TRAC 
THE LAND 
& EXCLU[ 
CLAIMED 

cou� 

RECORD OWNER(S): 4-1 
CARI 

LOCATION: 800 & 800 · 
ADDITION) CftJ 
T21S, R27E, 

ffiALA 
� LAND 

P.O Bex 1 
ALAMCGCR 
OF"F'ICE • IS 
F"AX •IS?S 

57

57



REASON FOR THE REQUEST 
An amendment to the Official Zoning Map or to the Text of the Zoning Ordinance must be justified by one or 
more of the following. Check aQ. 1hat apply: 

� The proposed amendment will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 
will or will not promote the original pwposes of the Zoning Ordinance. 

D The proposed amendment responds to changed conditions, such as changes in public capital 
investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Onlinance. 

D 11le proposed amendment is necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation. 

D The proposed amendment provides additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of this Zoning 
Onfinanc:e without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance.

1 D The proposed amendment is in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or other 
City Master Plan. 

Iii The proposed amendment wall not adversely affect the implementation of 1he goals and policies of the
City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan. 

· · 

D The proposed amendment will correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of the Zoning 
Ordinance. 

. . 

D The proposeclamendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City's Compn:heosive Plan
or other City Master Plan includin& but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding
uses, population forecasts, rates ofland consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.·

OROFEICIAL SEONLY: 
Required prior to P & Z: 
C-ompJete Application Iaduding: D Map D Fee D Letter O Notification O Sign Agreement
Beiquiml pnor to City CoundJ: 
Council Hearing Date: ______ _ Publication. Date: 

---------

Property Owner Notification Sent (within 100' minimum.): ____ _ 

C ABM C Staff Comments C Application Packet □ Draft Ordinance . □ P&Z Mil)utes

Council Action: D A vc:d □ Denied 00.thet Ordinance No.: 

lMS-16 

58

58



CITY OP CARLSBAD 
APPIDAVIT BY PROPERTY OWNER(S) 

or AN APPLICADONISMADEBY SOMEONE OTBDl TIIANTBEPROl»EllTY.OWNER 
THIS FORM MUST ACCOMPANY'l'IIE APPLICATIONMATEIUALS. 
Affl..lCATIONTYn-: 

l!JZONINGOWIGE ClCoNln'DOIW. t,S& OVARIANCB Ol'IMPolwtY tJa 

STAm OFNBW MEXICO) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF EDDY ) 

I (WE) IIIUBY aann 1bal lam (we are) the owners of record oftbe property de8cribcd u follows: 

ADDRESS .. ftOPEll1Y;708 w. Pierce St.
ii&Z .Dliiilli 

C 14 UKW.DESSCRPlION: Rio Vista -· . -suiii:iMsicii-=----. --·"""'iiiid-------.... lDl'=&-=ii.icr""'""""-. -_ ---

I (WE) BAVEAVlllOIUZBD the following individuals to act u my (om) agent with leprd to this application. 

JudyAlmli 
AGENT: _______ --:=---------- (425) 889-9500

141 Front Street N., Issaquah. WA 98027 

I (WE) UNDDSr.Mm, CONCUR ANDAD'IRM: 

That dws application may be approw:d, approved with conditions or denied and that. u 1he prciperty 
owner, it is myrapoasibility 1o ensuie 1hat any conditions ue complied with and. to ensme that the 
property i, memttined in a condition so as not to jeopardi7.e 1he healths safety or welfare of olhen and 
that compliance with all appliatble City ordinances is rcquircid. and 
I (WI:) BUDY ICDlCVD TBISAmDAvrr in SUJ)port of the proposed applicalion IS� 

=-�� 
7 _t;{::,..;;;.;.J,id_ 

BY: Thanas Lee for MacfllOft c.tablld LLC 
fllan'DIIAla 

(ADDITIONAL O\VNDS: 
Aff ACB DPARATE WWW8 

AS Nl'.Cl'.SSARY)

11-15--Hi

A.CKNOWLEDGID.S1JBSCRIBD,AND SWORN

• Won •e 611 2.0 � . daJ '6 &,J.tr:Hi"'I ,
21:ef.,1,y q�

'A .. 
N•l'JPabllc ______ .......;;. __ _
My ccwwwtoa uphw: �f"'6r gq. � 

8 EIIIKO OHAIMI 
IOTMYPCl8Uelt74UI 
lrAlEOFWAIIIIIGIVN 
COIIIIISION EX,_. 

L AUGUST 2t, 2121 

59

59



NOTIFICATION SIGN 

POSTING AGREEMENT 

Notification of Public Hearings before the City of Carlsbad Planning and Zoning 
Commission is required pursuant to Sec. 56-140(i). 

• Signs shall be posted a minimum of 5 days prior to and shall be remove(,{ a
maximum of 5 days after the public hearing.

Prp6af7 

• If the sign is not posted as required, the application will be delayed and will not be
considered at the public hearing as scheduled.

• The sign shall be posted at the street side property line with a secure stake provided
by the applicant

I have read and understand these requirements. I understand where the sign is to be 
located and my obligation to post the sign prior to the public hearing and remove it 
afterwards. 

Sign issued by: _______ _ 
Sraff'Membcr 

t 1-IS-16 

60

60



hge7d7 

Date:0212Cm24 

Dear Property Owner, 

This letter serves as legal notification of a pending action before the City o( Carlsbad Planning and 
Zoning Commission in accordance with Code of Ot:dinances Sec. S6-l40(i). You are being notified 
because you are a property owner within one-hundred feet (100') of the subject site. 

Applicant Madilan C8liabad Li..c 141 Frilnt S1reet N., llaaquah, WA 98027 

Nllllc Addlas 

Subject Site Location: 708 w. P111rce st Cerlsbad, NM 8'220 

Tbe proposed action is a:
El Zoning Change &om _e-2_. ___ to R-1 in accordance with Sec. S6-1 SO(b ). 

□ Variance/Appeal from Sec. ______ in accordance with Sec. S6-lSO(c).
The purpose of the variance/appeal is:

D Conditional Use Permit in accordance with Sec. 56-1 SO(f). The purpose of the permit is for a:
□ Home Occupation: ________ _
□ OtherUse:

-----------

TIie Plaa■ia& aad Zoning Cemmission will consider this request at a Public Hearing on: 
Date: Maldl 4, 20Zt 

Tune: 5:00pm 
Place: City Anne.i: Planning Room 

ll4 S. Balagaeno St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

The Code of Ordinances can be found on the City's website www.cityofcarh�badnro-com. 
For details about this request contact the applicant .QR contact the City Phumer at 
575-885-l I BS or via email at jepatterson@cityofcarlsbadmn.com. 

�f'L 
Applicant/Agent 

61

61



U.S. Postal Service
™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Domestic Mail Only 

c0 OFFIC rn Certified Mail Fee 

� $ 
liEx�tr;.:ra:Cs;;;e;;;rvs:::ice==sc.&--.F'=-ee--s...,.(c.,...hec"""'k...,.b-ox-, •-dd�faa

-
as_ap_p_ro_pn-at___Je) 

rtJ O Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ ____ _ 

□ D Return Receipt (electronic) $ ____ _ 
□ D Certified Mall Restricted Deliveiy $ ___ __;I_ 

I □ D Adult Signature Required $ ___ __,I
_ □-· > :=2 Postag, v\ 

er $ 

Postmark 
Here 

rl Total P, Rhodes, Jason N & Robin D (JT) 
r1 !entTo 706 Lakeside Drive 
ru 
□ siieeia Carlsbad, NM 88220 
r-

/ 

PS Form 3800, April 2015 PSN 7530·02-000-9047 See Reverse for Instructions 

ru 
U1 
...D r-

U.S. Postal Service
™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Domestic Mail Only 

c0 OFFICI rn Certified Mail Fee □ ru $ 
fEExt�

0
ii>rai1SieenirvJ;:;ice;;;;s:-:O&:i:F;;;;ee;;;;s-;;{ch:;::ec::;k:-::bo-:cx:--:, 8-:-dd-:-:tee,--as-�-p-ro-pn-at_J•) 

rtJ Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ 

□ D Return Receipt (electronic) $ -----
CJ □ Certified Mall Restricted Dellveiy $ -----1 I □ □Adult Signature Required $ 

-----\ 

□ ,
D Adult Signature Restricted Delivery $ 

r-
tr 
rl 

r'Iru□r-

Care Plus LLC 
Sant, David & Deborah 

P.O. Box 306 
Hagerman, NM 88232 

Reverse for Instructions 

U.S. Postal Service
™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
tr 
...D 
...D r-

Domestic Mail Only 

c0 0-F FI CIrn Certified Mail Fee □ ru

□ Postage r
tr 
rl 

rl $ 
ru 

SentTo 

□ Streetan, r-
City.Stat, 

Johnson, Michael A 
704 W Pierce St. 

Carlsbad, NM 88220 

Here 

u'.s. Postal Service™ .· 

CER°TIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
rl 
ru 
...D 

Domestic Mail Only 

r-
cO OFFICIAL 
rn Certified Mail Fee 
□ 

$ rtJ l.'!E:,_xt_ra�S�e -rv�lc-es�&�F�ee-s�(c..,.hec-k'"'b_ox_, a"""'dd""'te=-e -as-a--pp--ro--prl-,-at::-:-'e) 

ru 
CJ □ □ 
□r-

D Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ ____ _ 

D Return Receipt (electronic) $ ____ _ 

0 Certified Mall Restricted Dellveiy $ ____ .:... 

□Adult Signature Required $ -----'-

□Adult Signature Restricted Delivery $ ____ :,-

Postaf 

( 

. .

USE 

Postmark 
Here 

I 

� , 

� Total! 

rl $ ru sent1 

□ siieeir-

Madison Carlsbad LLC

141 Front St. North

Issaquah, WA 98027

PS For 
erse for Instruction 

-�- r-u:s1a1 �ervice
™

cO rn 
...D r-

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT
Domestic Mail Only 

� Certified 9,eeF F I C i 
□ ru $ 

PE:Ext�rai"lS§eeriirvlciceeisi!&rlF'Eieeeisi"ic(c;;;;hec;;;k;;;bo;;;;x;-:a;;;dd=::::-:::---,-. _ 
rtJ O Return Receipt (hardcopy) 

' 
$ 

faa as appropnate) 

□ D Return Receipt (electronic) $ □ D Certified Mall Restricted Delivery $ -----□ □Adult Signature Required $ -----

□ IPo
D
st

Ad
-;-

u_lt_Sl=-gna_ t_ure:...:R.:::estr=lct:"'.'.ed
'..:
De

":'.
ll�ve�ry�$�===-

-


f'- Postr 

u_se 

( -· Here 

&.�� _, 

17 

•,D 

r:::, 

\, ... 

tr $ 
r1 Tota Johnston, Karen Et Al (N-JT) 
r'I !en, �/0 Duff and Phelps
� 5 

___ Dennys Inc Rash#200-31-01988 -----
f'- tre. P.O. Box 2626 

tiii, Addison, TX 75001-2626 
erse for Instructions 

U1 
.::r
...D 
r-

U.S. Postal Service
™

CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT 
Domestic Mail Only 

c0 FFICI 
rn Certified Mail Fee □ 
ru $ 

rFE�xt;;;;ra;-;:S;;;:erv;;;i;;::ce;;;;s-;;&7:F;;;:ee;;;;s-;;(c:;::hec:::;k:-::bo-:,x-, a-;
dd

-:-:
fe
c-e-as_ap_p_ro-pn-at

_,....1
e) 

rtJ O Return Receipt (hardcopy) $ _____ IJ 

□ D Return Receipt (electronic) $ 
-

----II 

□ D Certified Mali Restricted Delivery $ ____ _ 

□ □Adult Signature Required $ ____ _ 
D Adult Signature Restricted Deliveiy $ □ ro

p
=-_...:......_:_:.:.:..:.::..:..:::.=2.::.=====.1 

r-

tr 
rl 

r'Iru□r-

Bailey, Jim L & Sheila R 
804 Elma Dr 

Carlsbad, NM 88220 

'
·
)·;o 

Postmark o:, 
Her� ....., 

I 

,,. V 

Reverse for Instructions 

62

62



63

63



64

64



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

                                   Meeting Date: 4/1/2024 
DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation 

BY: Trysha Ortiz,  
Deputy Planning Director 

DATE: 3/26/2024 
  

SUBJECT: Request for Zone Change from“R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 2 District for a 
parcel totaling approximately 3.00 acres for a property located at the southwest corner of the intersection of 
San Jose Blvd. & Kircher St., legally described as Tract A, San Jose Boulevard Replat Subdivision, pursuant 
to Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) and 56-140(i), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances.

  

Applicant/Owner: 
Triple J Rentals, LLC 
Jayden Jenkins 
1610 N. Mesa St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
  

*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 
the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify 
the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the 
newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing. 

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.):  

The applicant has submitted a request for Zone Change from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “C-2” Commercial 
2 District for a parcel totaling approximately 3.00 acres for a property located at the southwest corner of the 
intersection of San Jose Blvd. & Kircher St., legally described as Tract A, San Jose Boulevard Replat 
Subdivision 
 
The properties to the north, south, & west are zoned “C-2” Commercial 2 District and “R-1” Residential 1 
District. The properties to the east are zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District and “C-1” Commercial 1 District. 
This request would not create a spot-zone. 
 
Section 56-40(e) states: 
 

(e) Commercial 2 (C-2) District. 
The Commercial 2 District is intended to accommodate community and regional-scale retail and 
commercial uses. Such uses are regulated in order to be compatible with surrounding uses and 
existing infrastructure. 

 
The following City of Carlsbad Comprehensive Plan 2040 objectives apply to this request: 
 

Chapter 5: Land Use  

  Objectives: 

 To identify areas of opportunity for infill and redevelopment. 

 To meet the commercial market demand and needs of existing and future Carlsbad 

residents. 

 To identify new growth areas that would be appropriate for new residential and commercial 

development. 

 
According to Zoning Ordinance Sec. 56-150(b)(4). Amendments, Findings Required, a statement of fact 
regarding each of the following findings is required: 
 
An amendment to the Official Zoning Map or to the Text of this Zoning Ordinance must be justified by one or 
more of the following findings:  

65

65



       (a) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare 
and will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
       (b) The proposed amendment responds or does not respond to changed conditions, such as changes in 
public capital investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
       (c) The proposed amendment is or is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal 
legislation; and 
       (d) The proposed amendment provides or does not provide additional flexibility in meeting the objectives 
of this Zoning Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
       (e) The proposed amendment is or is not in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan 
or other City Master Plan; and 
       (f) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies 
of the City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and  
       (g) The proposed amendment is justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the 
text of the Zoning Ordinance; and   
       (h) The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive 
Plan or other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding 
uses, population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.   
 

PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application and staff comments, 
planning staff recommends approval of this request.  

 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 
 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 

Public Works  X  Planning, Eng. & Reg. Dept.: x   

Fire Department  X      Code Enforcement Division       X 

Legal Department  X    Engineering Division   X 

Police Department  X  Planning Division x   

Utilities Department  X  Building Division   X 

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  

 
Public Works: Recommend denial 
 
Utilities Department: Recommend denial 
  
Building Department: No comment 
 
Fire Department: Recommend denial 
 
Police Department: Recommend denial 
 
Code Enforcement: No comment 
 
Legal Department: Recommend denial 
 
Planning Department: Recommend approval 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials, Ordinance. 

66

66



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “R-1” 

RESIDENTIAL 1 DISTRICT TO “C-2” 

COMMERCIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN 

APPROXIMATELY 3.00 ACRE PROPERTY, 

LOCATED AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 

THE INTERSECTION OF SAN JOSE BLVD. & 

KIRCHER ST., LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS TRACT 

A, SAN JOSE BOULEVARD REPLAT 

SUBDVISION; PURSUANT TO SECTION 3-21-1 

ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND SECTIONS 56-150(B) 

AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD CODE OF 

ORDINANCES. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of "R-1" Residential 1 District 

to "C-2" Commercial 2 District, for an approximately 3.00 acre property, located at the southwest 

corner of the intersection of San Jose Blvd. & Kircher St., legally described as:  

TRACT A, SAN JOSE BOULEVARD REPLAT SUBDVISION 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 14th day of May, 2024. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

RICHARD D. LOPEZ, MAYOR  

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

NADINE MIRELES, CITY CLERK 

67

67



Zoning Clumge Appl ication 

~I 
r · 

Page 3 of7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and 

Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Phone (575) 885-1185 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION 
Sec. 56-lSO(b) 

Application Date: :l)J(a /J,Y 
Existing Zoning: ---'--R_-_1..!--'---1 

__ 

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

\ )o.ycl0, t ) enKt'a s 
NAlvffi ADDRESS 

Fee Paid ($100.00): {Ju~gb 
Proposed Zoning: ---=C=-'--'-V.'-------

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION (attach separate sheet for multiple owners): 

,J . V1 J~l?i-(lh5 
NAMJil 

Cc,l b k i rJM ~l20 o 75-J CJ - g 7,:; I 
CITY STATE ZIP PHONE 

* A signed affidavit from the property owner(s), consenting to submittal of the application, must be 
included with the application. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND/OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (INCLUDEAMEETSANDBOUNDS 

DESCRIPTION FOR UNPLAITED LAND, ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET, IF NECESSARY): 

~~ Cl \ Sev\ t\?£ 'b \vc\ 
ADDRESS LOT BLOCK SUBDIVISION 

11-15-16 

68

68



Zoning Change Application Page 4 of7 

REASON FOR THE REQUEST 
An amendment to the Official Zoning Map or to the Text of the Zoning Ordinance must be justified by one or 
more of the following. Check all that apply: 

~ The proposed amendment will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 
will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance. 

D The proposed amendment responds to changed conditions, such as changes in public capital 
investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption ofthe Zoning Ordinance. 

D The proposed amendment is necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation. 

D The proposed amendment provides additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of this Zoning 
Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. 

D The proposed amendment is in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or other 
City Master Plan. 

D The proposed amendment will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of the 
City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan. 

D The proposed amendment will correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of the Zoning 
Ordinance. 

D The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City's Comprehensive Plan 
or other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding 
uses, population forecasts, rates ofland consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors. 

Required prior to P & Z: 
Complete Application Including: D Map D Fee D Letter D Notification D Sign Agreement 

Requtted prior to City Council: 
Council Hearing Date: --------- Publication Date: _________ _ 

Property Owner Notification Sent (within 100' minimum.): ------

D ABM D Staff Comments D Application Packet D Draft Ordinance D P&Z Minutes 

Council Action: D Approved D Denied D Other Ordinance No.: 

11-15··16 

69

69



Zoning Change Application 

NOTIFICATION SIGN 
POSTING AGREEMENT 

Notification of Public Hearings before the City of Carlsbad Planning and Zoning 
Commission is required pursuant to Sec. 56-140(i). 

• Signs shall be posted a minimum of 5 days prior to and shall be removed a 
maximum of 5 days after the public hearing. 

Page 6 of7 

• If the sign is not posted as required, the application will be delayed and will not be 
considered at the public hearing as scheduled. 

• The sign shall be posted at the street side property line with a secure stake provided 
by the applicant. 

I have read and understand these requirements. I understand where the sign is to be 
located and my obligation to post the sign prior to the public hearing and remove it 
afterwards. 

APPLICANT SIG 

Sign issued by: -=c-~--c-------
StaffMember 

Notification Agreement Rev. I 0/11 

11-15-16 

70

70



Zoning Change Application Page 5 of7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
_ AFFIDAVIT BY PROPE_RTY O~NER(S) 

IF AN APPLICATION IS MADE BY SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY OWNER 
TIDS FORM MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION MATERIALS. 
APPLICATION TYPE: 

DZONING CHANGE 0CONDITIONAL USE DV ARIANCE DTEMPORARY USE 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF EDDY ) 

I (WE) HEREBY CERTIFY that I am (we are) the owners of record of the property described as follows: 

ADDRESSOFPROPERTY:. ______________________ ~rnTrrmo.wr----------------------
STRBET ADDRESS 

LEGALDESSCRPTION: .. ~llimmww---------,NW-----------------,~~~~---------
-SUBDIVISION BWCK LOT OR TRACT 

I (WE) HAVE AUTHORIZED the following individuals to act as my (our) agent with regard to this application. 

AGENT: --------------------~~~----------------
NAME PHONE 

I (WE) UNDERSTAND, CONCUR AND AFFIRM: 

That this application may be approved, approved with conditions or denied and that, as the property 
owner, it is my responsibility to ensure that any conditions are complied with and to ensure that the 
property is maintained in a condition so as not to jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of others and 
that compliance with all applicable City ordinances is required, and 

I (WE) HEREBY EXECUTE TIDS AI'l'IDA VlT in support of the proposed application as presented: 

OWNERl: 

BY: ________ ~~~~----------
SIGNATVRE 

BY: ______________________ __ 
PRINTED NAME 

(ADDITIONAL OWNERS: 
ATTACH SEPARATE SHEETS 
AS NECESSARY) 

11-15-16 

ACKNOWLEDGED, SUBSCRIBED, AND SWORN 

to before me this _______ day of __________ __ 

20---Jby ____________________________ . 

Notary Public---------------------------

My commission expires: -------------------

71

71



Zoning Change Application Page 7 of7 

Dear Property Owner, 

This letter serves as legal notification of a pending action before the City of Carlsbad Planning and 
Zoning Commission in accordance with Code of Ordinances Sec. 56-140(i). You are being notified 
because you are a property owner within one-hundred feet (100 ') of the subject site. 

Applicant: , )aycte,"' Jertxlv!.S (U \(j f\J, Me.>c1 S+. L~I7Jhad.NM S?s-?;OJ-873\ 

Subject Site L!~ion: _...=:J~C(...!....!J~/ __::::San"""'Ad~dreu...ss~j}~~~D~k~Ad'+/ l..-l{o_,/::!_~...I.J.t/r~'Xl=l~;~,l-!.J~v'l'lc...:.._H_:__c011&;~e 8~2""---'2~0""-----
The proposed action is a: 

·'D 11 r 'I 
19' Zoning Change from ___._b:~J_--- to l--ol in accordance with Sec. 56-150(b). 

D Variance/ Appeal from Sec. _ _ ____ __ in accordance with Sec. 56-150( c). 
The purpose of the variance/appeal is : 

D Conditional Use Permit in accordance with Sec. 56-150(f). The purpose of the pennit is for a: 
D Home Occupation: _ _ _______ _ 
0 Other Use: ------------- -

The Pl~ning and Zoning Commission will consider this request at a Public Hearing on: 
Date: 1-\~d. \ 1, Bro'-\ 

T me: 5:00pm 
Place: City Annex Planning Room 

114 S. Halagueno St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

The Code of Ordinances can be found on the City's website www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com. 
For details about this request contact the applicant OR contact the City Planner at 
575-885-1185 or via email atjepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com. 

Sincerely, 

Applicant/Agent 

11- 15-1 6 

72

72



Zoning Change Application Page 1 of7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Department 

PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 
Phone (575) 885-1185 

Fax (575) 628-8379 

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION 
Sec. 56-150(b) 

PROCESS FOR ACCEPTANCE AND REVlliW 
OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MATTERS 

1. The Planning and Zoning Commission's regularly scheduled meetings are on the FIRST MONDAY 
OF THE MONTH. Applicant should obtaln an Application Packet for the particular type of 
request (Zone Change, Subdivision, Variance, Annexation, Conditional Use, etc.) from the City of 
Carlsbad, Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office. 

2. Applicant must submit a completed Application to the Planning. Engineering. and 
Regulation Office on. or before. dte FIRST FRIDAY OF THE MONTH prior to the 
desired Commission meeting. The minimum application packet submittal is one (1) copy of the 
Application with original signatures and all required supporting documents. A letter of explanation 
or clarification may also be provided. The required non-refundable application fee is due with 
submittal of the application. 

The desired maximum size for all documents is 11"x17". However, if the applicant wishes to 
support his or her application with larger size documents, an original and eight (8) copies 
need to be provided. Separate arrangements for copying these large documents may be possible, 
but will incur additional costs. 

3. The Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office will give the Application an initial cursory review. 
If deficiencies or questions are noted, the Applicant will be advised and provided an opportunity to 
supplement the Application. If the Applicant fails to complete and resubmit the application prior to 
the above deadline, the matter will not be heard until the next subsequent Commission meeting. The 
original application fee will be retalned and will suffice for the specific original application for a 
period of 90-days from the date of the original application. 

4. Applications appearing complete will be set for full evaluation by City Staff prior to the Commission 
meeting. The purpose of this evaluation is to develop and provide a full briefmg report for the 
Commission. Applicants will be advised of deficiencies noted during this review and will be afforded 
opportunity to supplement their application during their presentation to the Commission, if they so 
desire. 

11-15-16 

73

73



Zoning Change Application Page 2 of7 

ADDITIONAL PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ZONING 
CHANGES: 

1) PRESENCE AT MEETING: The Planning and Zoning Commission will vote to recommend 
to the City Council approval or denial of request. Applicant or his/her representative must be 
present to address any questions that Planning and Zoning Commissioners may have. 

2) CITY COUNCIL SETS A HEARING DATE: After the Planning and Zoning Commission 
has made a recommendation on the request, the City Council (at their next regular meeting) will 
set a date for a public hearing. The date will be set for a regularly scheduled City Council 
meeting a minimum of 30 days from that date. A "notice of public hearing" is published in the 
Current Argus at least 30 days prior to the hearing. 

3) NOTIFICATION: The applicant shall mail notice of the Planning and Zoning Commission 
meeting, via certified mail, to all property owners within one-hundred feet (100') of the subject 
site. Evidence of such notification shall be provided with the application. In addition, the 
applicant shall post a sign, provided by the City, at the property at least 5 days prior to the public 
hearing. At least fifteen (15) days prior to the City Council hearing, the City will notify adjacent 
property owners within 1 00' of the subject property via first-class mail for properties greater than 
one (1) block in size, or via certified mail for properties one (1) block or less in size. The 
notification will include a description of the request, applicant's information, legal description of 
subject property, and the date of the hearing. 

4) PUBLIC HEARING: The Public Hearing will be held during a regularly scheduled City 
Council meeting, and the applicant or his/her representative MUST BE PRESENT to address 
any questions that the Mayor or Council members may have. 

5) ZONING CHANGE IS FINAL: If the City Council approves the zone change, the ordinance is 
published in the Current Argus. The change is considered final five (5) days after publication. 

11-15-16 

74

74



vaiued Customer of 
Pac N Hail 

910 N. Pierce· St. 
Carlsbad., NM 88220 

(575)887-6245 
Track Your Packages. at 

¥/WrLPACNMAIL .NET 

:n.rpmsf-i~g::~~:·~:~;·;_,_t-~~;.t:;:..-~ ~;:-~ ~-=·-~;:,~-.::;; 
usPS~(F:i Cst c 1 aSs Ha i l 
sr,ip To: 

!, r· 
II i ,r; 

! I . . 
j ·-~~Zl::l:li.-J.t..'"t"1"'1'"t•;!..C'.J' 
! -~~ent""~-r---~---~·~~---·--:.:;;-~--~ · 
i''vi'USPS F·i rst Class Nail · 
: Snip To: .. . 
li . PROPERTY OWNER 
!: ' -;.;5 KIRCHER ST 'i ,,)~~' -·' .• ., ~ 

j' CARlSBAD, NM 8f,J220-5376 . 
1 . Packa\je ID: 497o71 17 .ou. _ 
:~ Trackirig #: 94147112062109591'157306 · 

. PROPERTY OWNER 
3:'n fiONT8LAIR ST 
CARLSB?.D., Nfl 88;1~0-5360 

, C~rtlfied. · [$8.00] 
Return \lece·ipt [$8,00] 

Packag~ ID: 497655 17.00 . 
TrackinG ~: 9414711206210959875538 ·' 
["o·r•l··r''e·· d. "''· · • · · .. t$8• ou·' :o..., J..- · I ·; . l -> J 

· Retur·n Receipt · .· ,T$8.00]' 
959094(1278322234079522 

1 i pmetlt., --~_,--- -__ ._- -·--- . .J.::_--

·" ,. 
• I 

1 ~ 

US~S Fi t;;t C1ass•Man· 
ShfP· To;: . ... ,: 

{~~~§FI~~O~~Nf~sA DR 
EL PASO; T.X 79928-1720 

--~~-: 

' 4 

Package W: 497666 17.00 , . 
Tracking .#! '· . 94147,1);496?109~~8~~~#;";•~'~' 
l""rtifipd ' · · ·· · ,,. l$8 ·aoy •··:.>< · .,..... ' 
~:_+i !~:":. O.i'lr'6-i.~+.:::.. · .. _ .. ~ ·-" _, .,.-.£'~0~~-~:.:.. ;:_ . .-.-::,·_·.;::...,_.;j: 

9590940285993244415213 
·Bh1 pment-..:------------ -·---- .. 

us~s F i .-rst c 1 ass -Ma 1·1 
Ship To( ' · 

PROPERTY OWNER 
PO BOX 519 
CARL$8AD, NH 8822 F0519 

· Packti{Je IO: 497673 . · 17,00 
Tracking #: 941471140ii21Q95986T/87 
Certified '[$8 .OOJ 

· Return Receipt [$8.00] 
. . 9590940285993244415205 

·Shipment-_" ___ , ______ -c-·--c-c ·· 

USPS First Class Mai.l. 
ShiP To: 

PROPERTY OWNER 
' • 1 FI.AGGPL 

LAFAYETTE, U 70508-7064 . 
Package ID: 497674 17.00 .. 
Tracking#: 9414111206210959888393' 
certified · · · · [$8.00] 

·.Return Receipt·· [$8.00] · 
95909402859932444i519Q . 

·-"'"'-'""""'-" .. 1.16. TX ------- ... _- ~- ------ ~----------

31 

I r - --·959o94on8322234079515~"'uv" 
:,<·-'"'""'"'· .--S.hj,pme'rrt~:.-::--r.-.. ~.~-~~~""-~t;~-~-.;;::-;:·~_:-;- · .... \- ·· ~-

···· .. 1 .<USPS Fibitb'c,las\3 Mail ' .. . 

1

,.. Sh-ip' Tb•;.+t : ' ·· ' ., .. 
PROPERTY, 0'~NER ' 1> -· • r. • , ... " --~~"-' 

400 KIRCHER SI . , . - ... · · --
i ; ··i"''' CARGiBA'6; NM :as22d~5s93 ~~- ~-;:: ,.,._-: ~. ' ' '" :, - . -' . -

· · 'Package .. ID: 497u67 ·,: 11.00 ·· · 
I' 

. I · T rackil\g #: ·941471J2062la9S9897968 
Certified · - ·· > .. , '[$8.:00]< 

. ii f' • .· Ret~~~o~~~~~~~32 4441 ~;~t8 · oo] 
fi._.-sh i pm8rit ·· :- ~ ~~- :_ ::r- .,;_---~- ~ -:,_~--: --
!,;, US,RS,Ofirs~ Cias,s Mail:. 
r' "I . - . j 1 l;-:, :=:tl1P -10: :r__ .. 

:.; 11 ' PRQPERTY OWNER 
'~1 32::! MONTCLAIR ST 

l
i.' CAR.LS.BAD, NM·. 88220-5359 . 
. Package .10: 497569 17. oo 

• Certi:Fied [$8.00] 
· Return Receipt [$8;00] 

. : :. I 
.> ·, 'o[ 

- . ··. ·. [I 
. :.:. ,I 

" . ~ll 

· 'II .• 'i 

:1 

I I .

1

• T ragkiJJQ:,#.: ..... 9414 71120621 0959822885 

l . 9590940285993244415237 \1 

···I' Ship.men ... t"""".'"·."-.------.---.--·- · .·· ., .. ,,1 
' · usps F'ii'st c la:>$ fia iJ · .' •i' \, ,, '' T I · .. ·. ' ' . ~ 
1 ~.1Tpr.Ro.··8E~-fy.·,pw.r~E.R.· .. ;; _ .. . · ··1

1
.1 

l 2~20. San·~. o
1
,se. rtl yd ···· ... . ;Ji 

. ' "'R"~" o···• I'·· "8-270. 11 i .. ,;,, l~OA ,(I'l-l:' ~. ~ . .. , . ..· . u 
I '!Package IO: 497ti70-.'-,:E· .-if;Oo'· · - . I[ 

! ;J"iltrina #· 94i471120S?·JD~5°B5"1Z4' - · '' ·;·::jl .4:;;:/'·4,.'·.;·;·:0: ' ' '.- ·, _.:..> ___ ...!:- .. ·--·.- : ... '.:·,:J' 
;,;it;,e r, n1oed· • . . [ $? •. QO'l · _ · · . ;i 
i~\Jl£tl!W Receipt ... [$,~,_00] . , " 1 
-.. J~~~gq49:?P:G:q_C.Q?~.ot!Jt--:1~_t;:;t,q.f1.::·_,_,_~--~".E_:. -::,.-:-~,. ~-~._,_~--·:;. . .;., .. -<="'==""-'J 

75

75



Scale: 1:1,200 

1 inch = 100 feet 

D Parcel 0 100 
Roads 

- SewerMain 

-- Fire Hydrant Line 

- WaterMain 

- Transmission 

Zone Change 

200 

Feet 

IMPORTANT: Maps, products and data 
are NOT surveyor quality and 

are only to be used as a reference. 

Map #-: 2992_ed0l 

Date: 3/15/2024 

400 

+ s 

76

76



Scale: 1:2,400 

1 inch = 200 feet 

c=J Parcel ,..- C-2 0 

Zoning ,..- R-1 

,..- C-1 Roads 

Zone Change 

200 400 

Feet 

IMPORTANT: Maps, products and data 
are NOT surveyor quality and 

are only to be used as a reference. 

800 

Map #-: 2992 _ ed02 

Date: 3/15/2024 

+ s 

77

77



CITY OF CARLSBAD 

AGENDA BRIEFING MEMORANDUM 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

                                   Meeting Date: 4/1/2024 
DEPARTMENT: Planning & 
Regulation 

BY: Trysha Ortiz,  
Deputy Planning Director 

DATE: 2/29/2024 
  

SUBJECT: Request for Zone Change from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-2” Residential 2 District for a 
parcel totaling approximately 0.28 acres for a property located north of 3309 Prospect Ave., legally described 
as Lot 7, Block 1, Elliott Subdivision, pursuant to Section 3-21-1 et. Seq. NMSA 1978 and Sections 56-150(b) 
and 56-140(i), Carlsbad Code of Ordinances.  

 
Applicant/Owner: 
Joel Tchafack 
402 Juanita St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
  

*The applicant provided the required notification to property owners within 100’ and agreed to post 
the required sign 5-days prior to the public hearing as required by Sec. 56-140(i). The City will notify 
the property owners’ 15-days prior to the City Council hearing and publish notification in the 
newspaper 30-days prior to said hearing. 

SYNOPSIS, HISTORY AND IMPACT (SAFETY AND WELFARE/FINANCIAL/PERSONNEL/INFRASTRUCTURE/ETC.):  

The applicant has submitted a request for Zone Change from “R-1” Residential 1 District to “R-2” Residential 
2 District for a parcel totaling approximately 0.28 acres for a property located north of 3309 Prospect Ave., 
legally described as Lot 7, Block 1, Elliott Subdivision 
 
The properties to the north, south, & east are zoned “R-1” Residential 1 District. The properties to the west 
are zoned “R-1” residential 1 District and “C-1” Commercial 1 District. This request would create a spot-zone. 
 
 
Section 56-40(c) states: 
 

(c) Residential 2 (R-2) District. 
The Residential 2 District is intended to accommodate higher density single-family, duplex, multiple-
family and mobile home parks and subdivision and to provide land-use protection for areas that 
develop in such a manner. 

 
The following City of Carlsbad Comprehensive Plan 2040 objectives apply to this request: 
 

Chapter 4: Housing & Neighborhoods 

Objectives:  

 To address the current unmet housing needs for all household income levels in Carlsbad.  

 To increase the supply of market rate, workforce, and student rental and owner-occupied 

housing in Carlsbad.  

 

According to Zoning Ordinance Sec. 56-150(b)(4). Amendments, Findings Required, a statement of fact 
regarding each of the following findings is required: 
 
An amendment to the Official Zoning Map or to the Text of this Zoning Ordinance must be justified by one or 
more of the following findings:  
       (a) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare 
and will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
       (b) The proposed amendment responds or does not respond to changed conditions, such as changes in 
public capital investments, road locations or functional classification, population trends, density, use or further 

78

78



studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
       (c) The proposed amendment is or is not necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal 
legislation; and 
       (d) The proposed amendment provides or does not provide additional flexibility in meeting the objectives 
of this Zoning Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance; and 
       (e) The proposed amendment is or is not in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan 
or other City Master Plan; and 
       (f) The proposed amendment will or will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies 
of the City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan; and  
       (g) The proposed amendment is justified in order to correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the 
text of the Zoning Ordinance; and   
       (h) The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City’s Comprehensive 
Plan or other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding 
uses, population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors.   
 

PLANNING STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Based on review of the application and staff comments, 
planning staff recommends denial of this request.  

 

DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATION (please check): 
 Approval Denial n/a  Approval Denial n/a 

Public Works  X  Planning, Eng. & Reg. Dept.:  X  

Fire Department  X      Code Enforcement Division       X 

Legal Department  X    Engineering Division   X 

Police Department  X  Planning Division  X  

Utilities Department   X Building Division   X 

DEPARTMENT COMMENTS:  

 
Public Works: Recommend denial 
 
Utilities Department: No comment 
  
Building Department: No comment 
 
Fire Department: Recommend denial 
 
Police Department: Recommend denial 
 
Code Enforcement: No comment 
 
Legal Department: Recommend denial 
 
Planning Department: Recommend denial 

ATTACHMENTS: Application materials, Ordinance. 

79

79



 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 2024-____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE REZONING PART OF “R-1” 

RESIDENTIAL 1 DISTRICT TO “R-2” 

RESIDENTIAL 2 DISTRICT FOR AN 

APPROXIMATELY 0.28 ACRE PROPERTY, 

LOCATED NORTH OF 3309 PROSPECT AVENUE, 

LEGALLY DESCRIBED AS LOT 7, BLOCK 1, 

ELLIOTT SUBDIVISION; PURSUANT TO 

SECTION 3-21-1 ET. SEQ. NMSA 1978 AND 

SECTIONS 56-150(B) AND 56-140(I), CARLSBAD 

CODE OF ORDINANCES. 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, 

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, that:  

The official zoning map of the City is hereby amended to rezone part of " R-1" Residential 1 District 

to "R-2" Residential 2 District, for an approximately 0.28 acre property, located north of 3309 

Prospect Avenue, legally described as:  

LOT 7, BLOCK 1, ELLIOTT SUBDIVISION 

INTRODUCED, PASSED, ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 14th day of May, 2024. 

 

 

____________________________________ 

RICHARD D. LOPEZ, MAYOR  

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

__________________________________ 

NADINE MIRELES, CITY CLERK 

80

80



Zoning Change Application Page 3 of7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and 

Regulation Department 
PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 

Phone (575) 885-11 85 
Fax (575) 628-8379 

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION 
Sec. 56-150(b) 

Application Date: -oJ:f-\!2. Lf 
Existing Zoning: _....l.f=41---

APPLICANT INFORMATION: 

-:fod lC~0-f'ck 
NAME 

C~sb~ tJM ~~.?.o 
CITY STATE ZIP 

Fee Paid ($100.00):\}\, ~ c.;)t\ 
Proposed Zoning: ~?-

ADDRESS 

~o\ :)3\ 3-::t-fD 
PHONE 

PROPERTY OWNER INFORMATION (attach separate sheet for multiple owners): 

j o ~~ I c:hvtf0-Gk 
ADDRESS 

CITY STATE ZIP PHONE 

*A signed affidavit from the property owner(s), consenting to submittal of the application, must be 
included with the application. 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND/OR STREET ADDRESS OF PROPERTY (ThiCLUDEAMEETSAND BOUNDS 

DESCRIPTION FOR UNPLATTED LAND, ATTACH SEPARATE SHEET, IF NECESSARY): 

ADDRESS LOT BLOCK SUBDIVTSlOK 

11 -1 5-16 

81

81



Zoning Change Application Page4 of7 

REASON FOR THE REQUEST 
An amendment to the Official Zoning Map or to the Text of the Zoning Ordinance must be justified by one or 
more of the following. Check all that apply: 

D The proposed amendment will not adversely impact the public health, safety or general welfare and 
will or will not promote the original purposes of the Zoning Ordinance. 

D The proposed amendment responds to changed conditions, such as changes in public capital 
investments, road locations or fi.mctional classification, population trends, density, use or further 
studies that have been completed since adoption of the Zoning Ordinance. 

D The proposed amendment is necessary in order to respond to State and/or Federal legislation. 

D The proposed amendment provides additional flexibility in meeting the objectives of this Zoning 
Ordinance without lowering the standards of the Zoning Ordinance. 

D The proposed amendment is in substantial compliance with the City's Comprehensive Plan or other 
City Master Plan. 

D The proposed amendment will not adversely affect the implementation of the goals and policies of the 
City's Comprehensive Plan or other City Master Plan. 

D The proposed amendment will correct a mistake in the Official Zoning Map or the text of the Zoning 
Ordinance. 

D The proposed amendment is justified in order to respond to changes in the City's Comprehensive Plan 
or other City Master Plan including, but not limited to, changes in land use assumptions, surrounding 
uses, population forecasts, rates of land consumption, anticipated community needs or other factors. 

Required prior to P & Z: 
Complete Application Including: 0 Map D Fee D Letter 0 Notification D Sign Agreement 

Required prior to City Council: 
Council Hearing Date: --------- Publication Date:----------

Property Owner Notification Sent (within 1 00' minimum.): ------

0 ABM 0 Staff Comments 0 Application Packet 0 Draft Ordinance 0 P&Z Minutes 

Council Action: D Approved 0 Denied D Other Ordinance No.: 

1 [-15-16 

82

82



Zoning Change Application PageS of7 

·~==~=~~- -"'=-~--="-CITY OF=CA-RLSBAD===~--~-~-==-=---==~--

AFFIDAVIT BY PROPERTY OWNER(S) 

-iF A:N- ArPiicA.iioi\tis MAiiEBv somoNEoTnER'iiiAN 'fiiE-riloP:EirrY:(r\ffiiR·-= 
TffiS FORM MUST ACCOMPANY THE APPLICATION MATERIALS. 
APPLICATION TYPE: 

BZoNING CHANGE OCONDITIONAL UsE DVARIANCE OTEMPORARY UsE 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO) 
) ss 

COUNTY OF EDDY ) 

I(WE) HEREBY CERTIFY that I am (we are) the owners of record of the prope~ described as follows: 

ADDRESSOFPROPERTY: ·'3301-- rw~ ~t~ c:o1~~ [\flY) 
STREE ADDRESS 

LEGAL DESSCRPTION: -;o;um;;<;;i,.,-----=;ev---------;-c;;om==-------SUBDIVISION BLOCK LOT OR TRACT 

r (WE) HAVE AUTHORIZED the following individuals to act as my (our) agent with regard to this application. 

AGENT: ________________ ~~-----------------
NAME PHONE 

I (WE) UNDERSTAND, CONCUR AND AFFIRM: 

That this application may be approved, approved with conditions or denied and that, as the property 
owner, it is my responsibility to ensure that any conditions are complied with and to ensure that the 
property is maintained in a condition so as not to jeopardize the health, safety or welfare of others and 
that compliance with all applicable City ordinances is required, and 

1 (WE) HEREBY EXECUTE TIDS AFFIDAVIT in support of the proposed application as presented: 

OWNERl: ACKNOWLEDGED, SUBSCRiBED, AND SWORN 

BY: _____ ~~~~---------
SIGNATURE 

to before me this ____ day of _____ ___, 

20___Jby _________________________ ~ 
BY: ______________________ _ 

PRINTED NAME Notary Public-------------

My commission expires: ----------
(ADDITIONAL OWNERS: 
ATTACH SEPARATE SHEETS 

AS NECESSARY) 

11-15-16 

83

83



Zoning Change Application 

NOTIFICATION SIGN 
POSTING AGREEMENT 

Notification of Public Hearings before the City of Carlsbad Planning and Zoning 
Commission is required pursuant to Sec. 56-140(i). 

.. Signs shall be posted a minimum of 5 days prior to and shall be removed a 
maximum of 5 days after the public hearing. 

Page 6 of7 

o If the sign is not posted as required, the application will be delayed and will not be 
considered at the public hearing as scheduled. 

• The sign shall be posted at the street side property line with a secure stake provided 
by the applicant. 

I have read and understand these requirements. I understand where the sign is to be 
located and my obligation to post the sign prior to the public hearing and remove it 
afterwards. 

Sign issued by: =o~-.------
StaffMember 

Notification Agreement Rev. I 0/11 

11-15-16 

84

84



Zoning Change Application Page 7 of7 

Date: _____ _ 

Dear Property Owner, 

This letter serves as legal notification of a pending action before the City of Carlsbad Planning and 
Zoning Commission in accordance with Code of Ordinances Sec. 56-140(i). You are being notified 
because you are a property owner within one-hundred feet (I 00') of the subject site. 

Applicant: j?J T ch~~cft l\-Od- (\WI,~ Stl c~~w Nl'il 
Name Address O _ n Phone 

Subject Site Location: 3?;,0 T rvs?e,cl:; ck (O.,""'~Iil£\' 

The proposed action is a: Q. ~ 
D Zoning Change from~-- to __,t-.__'1-=--- in accordance with Sec. 56-150(b). 

D Variance/ Appeal fi·om Sec. -:-:------in accordance with Sec. 56-150( c). 
The purpose of the variance/appeal is: 

D Conditional Use Permit in accordance with Sec. 56-ISO(f). The purpose of the permit is for a: 
D Home Occupation: _________ _ 
D Other Use: ___________ _ 

The Plamitg rd. Zoning Commission will consider this request at a Public Hearing on: 
Date: OL.\- 0\ ~!),!,} 

Time: 5:00pm 
Place: City Annex Planning Room 

114 S. Halagneno St. 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 

The Code of Ordinances can be found on the City's website www.cityofcarlsbadnm.com,. 
For details about this request contact the applicant OR contact the City Planner at 
575-885-1185 or via email atjepatterson@cityofcarlsbadnm.com. 

Sincerely, 

Applicant/ Agent 

11-15-16 

85

85



Zoning Change Application Page 2 of7 

ADDITIONAL PROCEDURAL REQUIREMENTS FOR ZONING 
CHANGES: 

1) PRESENCE AT MEETING: The Planning and Zoning Commission will vote to recommend 
to the City Council approval or denial of request. Applicant or his/her representative must be 
present to address any questions that Planning and Zoning Commissioners may have. 

2) CITY COUNCIL SETS A HEARING DATE: After the Planniog and Zoning Commission 
has made a recommendation on the request, the City Council (at their next regular meeting) will 
set a date for a public hearing. The date will be set for a regularly scheduled City Council 
meeting a minimum of 30 days from that date. A "notice of public hearing" is published in the 
Current Argus at least 30 days prior to the hearing. 

3) NOTIFICATION: The applicant shall mail notice of the Planning and Zoning Conunission 
meeting, via certified mail, to all property owners within one-hundred feet (I 00') of the subject 
site. Evidence of such notification shall be provided with the application. In addition, the 
applicant shall post a sign, provided by the City, at the property at least 5 days prior to the public 
hearing. At least fifteen (15) days prior to the City Council hearing, the City will notify adjacent 
property owners within 100' of the subject property via first-class mail for properties greater than 
one (1) block in size, or via certified mail for properties one (1) block or less in size. The 
notification will ioclude a description of the request, applicant's information, legal description of 
subject property, and the date of the hearing. 

4) PUBLIC HEARING: The Public Hearing will be held during a regularly scheduled City 
Council meeting, and the applicant or his/her representative MUST BE PRESENT to address 
any questions that the Mayor or Council members may have. 

5) ZONING CHANGE IS FINAL: If the City Council approves the zone change, the ordinance is 
published in the Current Argus. The change is considered final five (5) days after publication. 

11-15-16 

86

86



Zoning Change Application Page I of7 

CITY OF CARLSBAD 
Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Department 

PO Box 1569, Carlsbad, NM 88221 
Phone (575) 885-1185 

Fax (575) 628-8379 

ZONING CHANGE APPLICATION 
Sec. 56-150(b) 

PROCESS FOR ACCEPTANCE AND REVIEW 
OF PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION MATTERS 

l. The Planning and Zoning Commission's regularly scheduled meetings are on the FIRST MONDAY 
OF THE MONTH. Applicant should obtain an Application Packet for the particular type of 
request (Zone Change, Subdivision, Variance, Annexation, Conditional Use, etc.) from the City of 
Carlsbad, Planning, Engineering, and Regulation Office. 

2. Applicant must submit a completed Application to the Planning. Engineering. and 
Regulation Office on. or before, the FIRST FRIDAY OF THE MONTH prior to the 
desired Commission meeting. The minimum application packet submittal is one (1) copy of the 
Application with original sigoatures and all required supporting documents. A letter of explanation 
or clarification may also be provided. The required non-refundable application tee is due with. 
submittal of the application. 

The desired maximum size for all documents is 11 "x17". However, if th~ applicant wishes to 
support his or her applicatiol,l with larger size docUjllents, an original and eight (8) copies 
need to be provided. Separate arrangements for copying these large documents may be possible, 
but will incur additional costs. 

3. the P1anhlfig, Engineering, ancf Regulation Office will give the Application an initial cursory review. 
tf deficiencies or questions are noted, the Applicant will be advised and provided an opportunity to 
supplement the Application. If the Applicant fails to complete and resubmit the application prior to 
the above deadline, the matter will not be heard until the next subsequent Commission meeting. The 
original application fee will be retained and will suffice for the specific original application for a 
period of 90-days from the date of the original application. 

4. Applications appearing complete will be set for full evaluation by City Staff prior to the Commission 
meeting. The purpose of this evaluation is to develop and provide a full briefing report for the 
Commission. Applicants will be advised of deficiencies noted during this review and will be afforded 
opportunity to supplement their application during their presentation to the Commission, if they so 
desire. 

11-15-16 

87

87



...[] 
qJ 

...[] 

...[] 

...[] 
II) 

...[] 

Cl 
...[] 

Cl 

Cl 
1"'
ru 
II) 

Cl 
r'l 
1"'
Cl 

IT" 
qJ 
II) 
IT" 

rn 
IT" 

Cl 
1"'
ru 

~·:\' ,!.;:,.'-P":!~~I:"o •-. ·•-.•r · ,.~;...,.. , .. ~:~~ . ' ~··., 

~ U.S. Postal Service"' :~- ·,: ' 
. .. -; ~· 

CERT,IFIED MAIL® RECEIPT . -~· 
.. ,,~~ 

Domestic Mail Only 

. , . . . . .. . . 
Co.r lsbo.dt NM 3322JJ . .,.... --Certified Mail Fee ~ 4 , 4 0 V"t.~~~:~ 

$ ¢.11 lift 

l~~~~ 
~ra Services & Fees (check bo><. add faa fi1'~ffl1"'"( 
D Retwn Receipt (lwdcopy) S - • ·-

0 Return Receipt (electronic) s ! II 111 1 L 

D Certified Man Rastrlcted Delivery $ <lin . nn 
0 Adult Signature Required $ ~~ .; ~ 
D Adult Signature Restricted Delivery $ v>f ' . ' 

Postage $-0.63 
$ 03/03/2024 
T¥ 1!1' P.Petage and Fees 

.J, Uu 
$ 
Sent To 

simeianciA,5i:m.:·a;·pa·aoxiilo:-------------------------------------------------

c7iY."siaie;ziP+4t----·----------------------------------------------------------------

oc: c:,... .. "'" -uann - tnnwuv ?O?:l P~N 7!i.10-02.o0o.9oq ' 'See Reverse for l nstructi~ 

·- u.s. Postal Service"' · ····:. 
. CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT · ~; 

Domestic Mail Only . · ·. · . ' 

$-~:..0.:..""-
$ - -4U.L..J.JJ.L_ 

~ • • .... J 

II) ~~~=.:~~~~===.j 

Cl 
r'l ~~~~~~~------------~ 
1"'-

Cl ~m>-----------------L------------~ 
~ h"''"'''·::;:;·-.-: .,-.,,---o;·P15-aiixiila:··---------------·--------------------------------· 
II) 
[J"" ~"''·" ., ,, - "' --~·~- . .. -- · • • -· ---------------- - - ----------- --· --------· - --------------- - -----1 

IT" 
Cl 

1"'
...D 
...[] 
II) 

...[] 

-~u.s. Postal Servic_e"' : · :··., .:- ., .·· -· · · ··! 
CERTIFIED MAIL® RECEIPT . :· 
Domestic Mail Only · ~ 

~====~~~----~~~~~~~ 

CJ ~~~=-~~~~~~~~=rl ...[] 

Cl 
Cl 
!"'-

~ ~~~~~~~~====~ 
$0. 68 

CJ ~$~~~~~~~------------~ 
~ Ti~ ~a!f"ge and Fees 

0 ~$~~------------------~~-------------, Sent To 

~ i;8eiiiiiiAt5i."Na.~·c,;·f>O-Biixiila: ·------------------------------------------- -------- -· 
II) 
D"" c7&,"siaie;"tif'+4t··---------------------------------------------------------·----------

PSForm380ci.~Ja~u;;~ ·;n?~DcN"Yc.,..--.-.-.-- ' ~ ~- - : - "!~ ...... .r·;,; 

[J"" 

1"'-

u.s. Postal Service"' . . · · ·-,~ 
CERTfFIED MAIL® RECE~~~-,: --~ 
Domestic Mail Only · • ' 

······--------------------------
---------------------------------·----

PS Form 3 800, January 2023 PSN 753o-o2-ooo-9047 See Reverse fo r Instructions 

88

88



Scale: 1:600 

l inch = SO feet 

c=J Parcel 

Roads 

- SewerMain 

- WaterMain 

0 

Zone Change 

2S so 

Feet 

IMPORTANT: Maps, products and data 
are NOT surveyor quality and 

are only to be used as a reference. 

100 

Map #-: 2994_ed0l 

Date: 3/lS/2024 

+ s 

89

89



Scale: 1:1,200 

1 inch = 100 feet 

c=J Parcel ,..- C-2 

Zoning 

,..- c-1 
..- R-1 

Roads 

0 

Zone Change 

so 100 

Feet 

IMPORTANT: Maps, products and data 
are NOT surveyor quality and 

are only to be used as a reference. 

200 

Map #-: 2994 _ ed02 

Date: 3/15/2024 

+ s 

90

90



Agenda Item #11: Report Regarding Plats Approved Through Summary Review Process

91

91



92

92



I 

I 

_ . __ . -~ . . _ . __ . ·- ·· -·· _ .. _ .. _. __ . . _ .. _ . . -· ·- -- - .. s~9°~1·i.1 ~~- -. _ .. _ .. _ .. _ . . _ .. _ ··- .. _ .. _ __ _ . ·- · __ .. _ _ . __ . ~1~~:i-
14 FOUND#

4 
2652.57 FOUND 1 T22S - -· ·- .. - ·--· ·- · 

! REBAR COTTON 
j PICKER 
: SPINDLE 

r::l ! 
~ir-'° : io 
iolC\i 
N :cn 
~ ICC 
o :N 
z1 

I 

• 
0 

LECEND 
CORNER FOUND 
AS NOTED 

SET #4 REBAR, 
CAP 20251 

+ S£cnoN CORNER 

QUARTER 
CORNER 

TRACT IA 
±156.84 ACRES 

====:::= DIRT ROAD I 

I - ·· - ·· - LAND LIN£ I 

N 

SIBLEY TRACTS 2 
A LINE ADJUSTMENT TO TRACTS I & 2 OF SIBLEY TRACTS, RECORDED IN MAP CABINET 3, 

SLIDE 131-1 OF THE MAPPING RECORDS OF EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO; IN WHICH 
TRACTS lA & 2A ARE BEING CREATED AND FURTHER DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 2 7 EAST, 
N.M.P.M., EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO, IN WHICH TRACT 2A IS FURTHER DESCRIBED AS 
FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT POINT THE LIES S20"01 '52"W 1788.42' FROM THE NORTHEAST 

CORNER OF SECTION 14; THEN S68°45'47"E, FOR 300.84'; THEN S29"07'04"W, FOR 
279.22'; THEN S50"37'25"W, FOR 41.58'; THEN N59"52'44"W, FOR 278.62'; THEN 

N44"20'58"W, FOR 241.37'; THEN N12"10'34"W, FOR 149.40'; THEN THRU A RIGHT HAND 
CURVE 76.14' HAVING A RADIUS OF 102.17', WITH A CHORD THAT BEAR N89"47'20"E FOR 
74.39'; THEN S67"27'28"E, FOR 207.25', BACK TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING 

3.26 ACRES, MORE OR LESS. 

THIS PLAT IS SUBJECT TO ALL PERTAINING EASEMENTS OF RECORD. 

sTA TE oF New lYleft1w = 
£RS STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT 

:SS 
COUNTY OF Edd~ : 
THE ABOVE SIGNED BE FIRST DULY SWORN ON OATH, STA TE: AS THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS 
WE HA VE OF OUR OWN FR££ WILL AND CONSENT CAUSED THIS PLAT WITH ITS TRACTS, OED/CA TED 
ROAD AND EASEMENT TO BE PLATTED. TH£ PROPERTY DESCRIBED ON THIS PLAT LIES WITHIN TH£ 
PLA TnNG JURISDICTION OF: 

CllY OF CARLSBAD PLANNING AND PLATTING AREA & EDDY COUNlY 
SUBSCRIBED, SWORN TO AND ACKNOWI.EDGED 

ACKNO'M-£D,GeMENT: I\ /I a.Y" ;-Jr,. I) I I 
ON THIS--'✓'""'-- DAY OF...:.t_v l __ <.,..,v __ •-~ 20...,;c/\:;...!......!1~_, BEFORE ME P£RSONALL Y 

APPEAREDW I 
11 ttu"Yl Ctl.5~ s lb I~ KNOWN TO ME TO BE THE PERSON DESCRIBED IN AND WHO 

EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUM£ AND ACKNOWI.EDGED THAT THEY EXECUTED TH£ SAME AS 
THEIR FR££ ACT AND DEED. WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL TH£ DAY. MONTH AND YEAR 

LA ~ABOVE WRITTEN. LlA...Q./.)/_ STATE OF NEW MEXICO 
NOTARY PUBLIC 
KATHY M. JONES 
10# 1080158 
EXP. 03-12-2024 

APPROVAL BY THE CITY PLANNING COM.MISSION 
: 2646.03' : .. - .. - · ·- .. -t .. -·. - ··- .. - -·- ··- · ·- ··-·· - ··- .. -· -- .. - ,._. ·- .. N89°57'37"W .. - .. - ··- .. - · . - ·· - .. - .. - · ·- .. - -. - . ·- .. - .. - ·· -t- .. - .. E. ·· - ··- ·· - ··-··-

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND APPROVED BY THE 
PLANNING COMMISSION, OR ITS DESIGN££, OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, COUNTY OF 

NOTES AND OBSERVATIONS: 
1. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES IN THE CITY OF CARLSBAD PLANNING AND PLA mNG AREA 
AND EDDY COUNTY. 

2. EDDY COUNTY HAS NO BUILDING SETBACK REQUIREMENTS. 

J. THE ROADS HA VE NO CURB AND GUTTER, AND THERE IS ASPHALT IN THE ROADWAYS. 
THERE ARE NO SIDEWALKS AROUND THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. 

4. WATER IS WELL. SEWER IS SEPTIC. ELECTRIC IS IN U.S. REFINERY ROAD. 

5. TRACT SIZES ARE: 
1 TRACT-±156.84 ACRES 
1 TRACT-±3.26 ACRES 

6. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES IN FLOOD PLANE "A", WHERE AREAS ARE DETERMINED TO 
LIE INSIDE THE 0.10% CHANCE ANNUAL FLOODPLAIN, ACCORDING TO THE FIRM 35015C1075 D, 
WITH AN EFFECTIVE DA TE OF JUNE 4, 2010. 

BASIS OF BEARINGS AND DISTANCES: 
1. BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN DA TUM OF 1983 (NAO 
83), NEW MEXICO EAST ZONE (NM ZONE 3001). 

2. AREAS AND DISTANCES ARE SURFACE MEASUREMENTS. THE DISTANCES ARE MEASURED IN THE 
US SURVEY FOOT AND DISTANCES ARE SURFACE DISTANCES. 

3. ALL MEASUREMENTS WERE MADE ON JUNE 3, 2020. 

s 
EDD Y, STA TE OF NEW MEXICO ON 

THIS 7'/:£ DAY OF [)111n A._ • 20 tLf 

~ B;M R&R SURVEY/NC LLC 
A LAND SURVEYING COMP ANY 

SERVING CARLSBAD AREA FOR 2o+ YEARS 
INDEXING INFORMATION FOR COUNTY CLERK 

300 
~ 

o 300 60~.oiiiiiiii•iiiiiiiiiiiiiiii:-900 
- 1 ____ 1 

Scale 1 " = 3 00' 

THIS PLAT IS tXEMPT FROM THE STA TE SUBDIVISION ACT, AND THE COUNTY SUBDIVISION 
ORDINANCE, UNDER 47-6-2 M(7) DEFINITIONS; THE DIVISION OF LAND RESULTING ONLY IN 

THE AL TERA TION OF PARCEL BOUNDARIES, AND THE NUMBER OF PARCELS IS NOT INCREASED. 

ENTITLEMENT EXEMPTION FILED ON 

THIS DAY _ __, DAY OF ____ _, 20___, A.O. 

IN BOOK __ _. PAGE. __ ___, OF THE EDDY COUNTY RECORDS 

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED BY THE EDDY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OR AGENT 

THIS __ DAY OF _____ 20____, 

B~---------~ AGENT 

ATTES~ ________ _._ 
COUNTY CLERK 

SECTION 14, TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, N. M. P. M. 
OWNER: WILLIAM CASEY SIBLEY 
AREA: 160. 00 ACRES, TOETHER 
DATE: JUNE 3, 2020 
SUBDIVISION: SEE LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

I, MELviN R. PYE.'An; JR., A NEW MEXICO REGISTERED 
PROFESSIONAL SURvtYOR, CERTIFY THAT I AM RESPONSIBLE 

FOR THIS SURvtY, AND THAT THIS SURVEY IS TRUE AND 
CORRECT TO TH£ BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF. 

THIS SURVEY AND PLAT MEET THE MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR 
SURVEYING IN NEW MEXICO. 

MELVIN R. PYEATT, JR., 423 W. GREENE ST. SUITE 1. 
CARLSBAD, N.M., 88220, CERTIFICATE NO. 20251, TEL£. 

- 7 - 8 

STA TE OF NEW MEXICO, COUNTY OF EDDY • I 
HER£ BY CERTIFY THAT THIS INSTRUMENT WAS FILED 

FOR RECORD ON 

YOI..OGYNAS COMMON 2020 06 JUNE 2020 LINEWORK SIBL£YSR 060320 SIBLEYSR 060320.DltG 

93

93



HUGHES LAND DIVISION REPLAT 
A REPLAT OF TRACT 1 B OF BECKETT /HUGHES LAND DIVISION, LYING IN THE SOUTHEAST ¾ OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 27 EAST, N.M.P.M., IN WHICH TRACTS 181 

AND 182 ARE BEING CREATED AND DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 

TRACT 1B2 - BEGINNING AT A POINT WEST S89.39'57"W 865.62 FEET FROM THE SOUTHEAST SECTION CORNER OF SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 22 SOUTH, RANGE 26 EAST, N.M.P.M., TO THE TRUE POINT OF BEGINNING; THEN N89.59'09"W, FOR 383.43 FEET, 
THEN Noo·20'09"W, FOR 136.82 FEET; THEN N89.53'07"W, FOR 24.95 FEET; THEN S89.36'41"W, FOR 25.06 FEET; THEN soo•23•5o•w. FOR 32.89 FEET; S00"1 5'52"E, FOR 332.15 FEET TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 1B2; THEN S88.59'08"E FOR 

396.28 FEET; THEN S01"11'41"W FOR 495.55 FEET BACK TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 

TRACT 1B1 - BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 1B2 THEN S00"15'52"E, FOR 217.05 FEET; THE S51"17'33"W, FOR 188.00 FEET; THEN No2·05•35•w. FOR 337.65 FEET; THEN S88.59'08"E, FOR 158.06 FEET BACK TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 

ANO TOGETHER WITH 
60' ACCESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT LYING TO THE WEST OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED SURVEY LINE: BEGINNING AT A POINT 60 FEET TO THE EAST OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF TRACT 1B2; THEN S00"15'01"E, FOR 501 .00 FEET TO THE SOUTH END 

OF THE EASEMENT. 

-x--x--x-x-x-x---x--x-x-x--x--x-

FOUND /14 REB 
UC 15806' : • I SET /14 R BAR 

I I 
/' 

I 
"in 
0 I so· ACCESS AND UTILITY EASEMENT 

:/ 
I 

I 
TRACT 1181 

±0.99 AORES 

}" I HUGHES COMMERCIAL 
w a I PROPERTIES LLC 
~ lfll 1156/127 

~ 81 

~ 
'<o 

LOWE, MICHAEL JASON {;; 
1112/58 p 

N 

FOUND /14 
REBAR, NO 
CAP 

ANAYA, ENRIQUE JR 
(AKA) ANAYA, HENRY 
& TAMMY R (JT) 
1149/909 

0 
z 

s89•35•,tj1" 
25:06 

I 

I 
FOUND CPS 

r U11 
0 I 
0 

U1 SET /14 JEBAR 
I 
I 

~ soo•23•po"w 
Lt) 32.89' I 

I 

FOUND #41 REBAR, 
8510 

I 
I 

89.53'07"W 
24.95' 

'a, FOUND /14: REBAR, 
0 8510 I 
0 
f'.J .. ~a, 
D N U1 01 
0 <Xl '": ...:I Z ·r-- 0 

<D ,,., "' ,,., ~ 

TRACT 182 
±4.48 ACRES 

C.I.D LATERAL 12 

SET CPS 154.09' : 383.43' 

0 100 200 

Scale 1 " = 100' 
LECENJJ 

CORNER FOUND FENCE LINE 
AS NOTED 

• LAND LIN£ 
- •· -· · -

SET #4 REBAR, 
MEASURED CAP 20251 

0 DISTANCE 
M•12.34' 

SECTION CORNER RECORDED 

+ DISTANCE 
Rc•12.34' 

NOTES AND OBSERVA T/ONS: 

FOUND CPS 

300 

1. WATER AND ELECffilC ARE IN THE STREET AT THE FRONT OF THE PROPERTY, SEWER IS 
SEPTIC .. 

2. THEARE NO SIDEWALKS OR CURB AND FUTTER. THERE IS ASPHALT IN THE ROADWAYS. 

3. EDDY COUNTY DOES NOT HAVE ANY SETBACK REQUIREMENTS. 

4. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES IN THE PLATT/NG JURISDICTION OF EDDY COUNTY AND 
CARLSBAD PLATTING AND PLANNING AREA. 

5. ffiACT SIZES ARE: 
1 ffiACT-±0.99 ACRES 1 TRACT-±4.48 ACRES 

6. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY LIES IN FLOOD PLANE "X", WHERE AREAS ARE DETERMINED TO 
LIE OUTSIDE THE 0.20% CHANCE ANNUAL FLOODPLAIN, ACCORDING TO THE FIRM 
35015C1325 D, WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE OF JUNE 4, 2010. 

BASIS OF BEARINGS AND DISTANCES: 
1. BEARINGS SHOWN HEREON ARE REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN DATUM 
OF 1983 (NAO 83), NEW MEXICO EAST ZONE (NM ZONE 3001). 

2. AREAS AND DISTANCES ARE SURFACE MEASUREMENTS. THE DISTANCES ARE 
MEASURED IN THE US SURVEY FOOT AND DISTANCES ARE SURFACE DISTANCES. 

3. ALL MEASUREMENTS WERE MADE ON NOVEMBER 29, 2023. 

3 6.28' 

SET CPS 

N89.59'09"W 

~ FOUND #5 REBAR, 
, 17821 

~ 
r 
a 
(/1 

~ 

• io "' ,-.. "' . . ,,., 
IO Ol 
~ -.j-

11 II ::. .es 
865.62' 

ACT 182 

------
CONCRETE LINED DITCH 

SMEDLEY RD 

N 

w 

s 

THIS PLAT IS EXEMPT FROM THE STATE SUBDIVISION ACT, 
AND THE COUNTY SUBDIVISION ORDINANCE, UNDER 47-6-2 
DEFINITIONS; THE SALE, LEASE, OR OTHER CONVEYANCE OF 
A SINGLE PARCEL FROM A TRACT OF LAND, EXCEPT FROM 

A TRACT WITHIN A PREVIOUSLY APPROVED SUBDIVISION, 
WITHIN ANY FIVE (5) YEAR PERIOD; PROVIDED THAT A 

SECONO OR SUBSEQUENT SALE, LEASE, OR OTHER 
CONVEYAN CE FROM THE SAME TARCT OF LAND WITHIN FIVE 

(5) YEARS OF THE FIRST SALE, LEASE, OR OTHER 
CONVEYANCE SHALL BE SUBJECT TO THE PROVISIONS OF 

TIHE NEW MEXICO SUBDIVISION ACT. 

ENTITLEMENT EXEMPTION FILED ON 

THIS DAY __ ~ DAY OF ____ ~ 20~ A.O. 

IN BOOK __ ~ P!\f;E __ ~ OF THE £DOY COUNTY RECORDS 

APPROVED AND ACCEPTED BY THE EDDY COUNTY BOARD 
OF COMMISSIONERS OR AGENT 

THIS __ DAY OF ______ 20~ 

B~----------~ AGENT 

ATTEST: _________ _ 

COUNTY Cl.ERK 

E 

APPROVAL BY THE CITY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT HAS BEEN INSPECTED AND APPROVED BY THE 
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION, OF THE CITY OF CARLSBAD, COUNTY OF EDDY, 
STA TE OF NEW MEXICO DURING A REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING ON 

THIS --.r6 DAY OF' _JYY/ .,,,/.__ . 20 ff~ ,d,;j7 
COM/$~ -----1r-,, -"-"'~ ~ 

Ta!S 

HUGHES C:tl!llAPR,CIAL PROPERTIES LLC 
TREY HUGHES, MEMBER OF HUGHES 
COMMERCIAL PROPERTIES LLC 
PO BOX 5097 
CARLSBAD, NM 88220 

f\,)e VIDERS STA T£M£NT AND AFFIDA I/IT 
STAT£ OF .lJj uro -

·SS 
COUNTY OF 8:kiu- . 
TH£ ABO\£ SIGNED GIEING FIRST DULY SWORN ON DA TH, STA TE: AS TH£ 
OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS 1\£ HA\£ OF OUR OWN FR££ l\!LL AND 
CONSENT CAUS£0 THIS PLAT 111TH ITS TRACTS, AND EASEMENT, TO 8£ 
PLA TT£D. TH£ PROPERTY DESCRIBED ON THIS PLAT UES l\!THIN TH£ 
PLATTING JURISDICTION OF: 
EDDY COUNTY AND CARI SBAD PLAWNG AND Pl ANNING AREA 

SUBSCRIBED, SWORN TO ANO ACKNOWLEDGED 

ACKNOWL[l)GD/i:NT: r-_ '-
ON THIS-="l --,'Y"= = DAY OF ~ V\.U:J..~ 
BEFORE ME PERSONALLY 

20 2-4 

APPEARED TRF;Y HUGHES. KNOWN TO ME TO 8£ TH£ PERSON(S) 
DESCRIBED IN AND \M-10 EXECUTED THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND 
ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY EXECUTED THE SAME AS THEIR FR££ ACT 
AND D££D. l\!TNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL TH£ DAY, MONTH 
AND AR ABO\£ 'hRITT£N. 

STATE OF NEW MEXICO 

l NOTARY PUBLIC 
Monique LeeAnn Vasquez 
COMMISSION# 1138696 

l EXPIRES: Sept. 6, 2026 

R&R SURVEYINC LLC 
ALAND SURVEYING COMPANY 

SERVING CARLSBAD AREA FOR 2o+ YEARS 
423 W. GREEN ST, CARLSBAD, NM 88220 

INDEXING INFORMATION FOR COUNTY CLERK 
SECTION 27 TOWNSIIIP 22 SOUTH RANGEt.1lW'llAST N, M. P. M. 

OWNER: HUGHES COMl!ERCIAL PROPERTIES LLC 

AREA: ± 5. 4 7 ACRES TOGETHER 
DATE: DECEIIBER 28, 2023 
SUBDTVJSION SEE LEGAL DESCRIPTION 

I, MELVIN R.1'f;ff:('~W MtXICo REGISIEHED 
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR NO. 20251, CERTIFY THAT THIS SURVEY 

PLAT ANO THE ACTIJAL SURVEY ON THE GROUND UPON WHICH IT IS 
BASED WAS PERFORMED BY M£ OR UNO£R MY DIRECT SUPERVISION; 
THAT I AM R£SPONSIBL£ f'OR THIS SURVEY; THAT THIS SURVEY AND 

PLAT MEET TH£ MINIMUM STANDARDS f'OR SURVEYING IN NEW 
M£XICO; AND THAT THIS SURVEY IS TRU£ AND CORR£CT TO TH£ 

B£ST OF MY KNOM.EOGE AND B£LIEF. I FURTH£R CERTIFY THAT THIS 
PLAT 

IS AN E;XEMPTION SUR\IE;Y PLAT AS DUINE;D BY THE; N£W ME;XICO 
SUBQMSION ACT Of AN E;XISTING TRAC@) Of LAND 

M£LV/N R. PYEATT, JR., 423 W. GREENE ST. SUIT£ 1, CARLSBAD, 
N.M., B8220, C£RTIRCA TE NO. 20251, TEL£. 575-885-6B67, FAX 

575-8B5-6B67 

STAT£ OF NEW MEXICO, COUNTY OF E;DDY • I 
HER£ BY CERTIFY THAT THIS INSTRUMENT WAS FILED 

FOR RECORD ON 

18X24 
SNYOLOGYNAS COMMON 202.J 11 NOi/EMBER 202.J GRAPHICS HUGHES SR HUGH£SSR 11292023.DM(; 

94

94



Agenda Item #12: Adjourn

95

95


	Agenda
	1. Roll Call
	2. Approval of Agenda
	3. Approval of 3/4/2024 Minutes
	4. Preliminary/Final Plat - Corrales Construction, LLC
	5. Variance - 1211 Ortega St.
	6. Variance - 1312 Beta Ave.
	7. Variance - 3811 Baler Ln.
	8. Zone Change - 708 W. Pierce St.
	9. Zone Change - Southwest Intersection of San Jose Blvd & Kircher St.
	10. Zone Change - North of 3309 Prospect Ave.
	11. Summary Review Plats
	12. Adjourn



